
 

 

 

 

 

 

August 16
th

 meeting has been cancelled  
Rescheduled for Tuesday, August 23

rd
  

 

 

McHenry Public Library District 

Board of Library Trustees Regular Meeting 

 

Tuesday August 23, 2016  

7:00 p.m. 

1st Floor Conference Room 

 

 

Agenda 
 

 

I. CALL TO ORDER – Kathy Beaderstadt, President 

 

II. ROLL CALL – Monica Leccese, Secretary 

 

III.      PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

IV.      CORRECTIONS OR ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA 

 

V.      PUBLIC COMMENT AND RECOGNITION OF VISISTORS 

 

VI.      CONSENT AGENDA FOR THIS MEETING (Action) 

SECRETARY'S REPORT – Monica Leccese, Secretary 

Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting, July 19, 2016 

        Minutes of the Committee of the Whole, August 9, 2016  

 

TREASURER'S REPORT – Charles Reilly, Treasurer 

Monthly Financial Statements and Interim Check Report through  

July 31, 2016 and Bill Reports for July/August 2016 

Additional Bills (Distributed night of meeting) 

Petty Cash and Credit Card Reports 

 

McHenry Public Library District 
809 North Front Street 

McHenry, Illinois 60050 
Phone:  815.385.0036 

www.mchenrylibrary.org 
 

 



VII. COMMUNICATIONS 

Fountaindale Public Library – Career Online High School Graduation Invitation                   
 

 

VIII. LIBRARIAN'S REPORT 
Illinois Public Library Annual Report (IPLAR) 2015-16 (Action - Approve for submission 

to Illinois State Library) 

 

IX. EXECUTIVE SESSION 
To discuss the appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance or 

dismissal of specific employees of the public body in compliance with the Open Meetings 

Act 5 ILCS 120/2 section 2(c)(1) and review and release of the February 16, 2016 and March 

15, 2016 Executive Session Minutes. 

 

X. OLD BUSINESS 
1.   Final discussion about solar panel re-model project + new installation (Action – 

      possible motion from Committee of the Whole) 
2.   New information on sanitary sewer lift station (Direction to Staff)  

3.   RFID project – discuss scheduling visits to other area libraries 

4.   Board self-evaluation process - ongoing 

 

XI. NEW BUSINESS 
1.  Approval and release of the February 16, 2016 and March 15, 2016 Executive Session 

Minutes. (Action) 

2.  FY 2016/17 Budget discussion 

  

XII. ANY AND ALL OTHER BUSINESS THAT MAY PROPERLY 

COME BEFORE THE BOARD 

 

XIII. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 

 

*Any person with a physical disability may contact the MPLD (815-385-0036) within 4 

hours of any meeting date to request special access to any board meeting.  The MPLD will 

make all board meetings accessible to people with physical disabilities under the current 

ADA requirements. 



MINUTES 

MCHENRY PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT 

BOARD OF LIBRARY TRUSTEES  

MEETING 

 

 

 

 

Date:  July 19, 2016 

Time:  7:00 P.M. 

Location:  Library Board Meeting Room 

 

Members Present:  Kathy Beaderstadt, Margaret Carey, Delphine Grala, Monica Leccese, Bradley 

Schubert, and Jill Stone 

 

Members Absent:  Charles Reilly 

 

 

Also Present:   James Scholtz, Executive Director 

Bill Edminster, Assistant Director 

 Debbie Gunness, Business Manager 

 

I. Call to Order: 

President Beaderstadt called the meeting to order at 7:12 p.m. 

 

II. Roll Call: 

Roll was called and a quorum was established.  See # 1 on attached sheet. 

 

III. Pledge of Allegiance 

 

IV. Corrections or Additions to the Agenda 

None 

 

V. Public Comment and Recognition of Visitors 

None 

 

VI. Consent Agenda for this meeting 

Secretary's Report – Monica Leccese, Secretary 

Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting, June 21, 2016 

 

Treasurer's Report – Charles Reilly, Treasurer 

Monthly Financial Statements and Interim Check Report through  

June 30, 2016 and Bill Reports for June/July 2016 

Additional Bills (Distributed night of meeting) 

Petty Cash and Credit Card Reports 

 



The Board reviewed the Board Minutes and the financial statements and bills. 

Grala moved and Stone seconded a motion to approve the minutes of the regular meeting for June 

21, 2016, the monthly financial statements for the fiscal year through June 30, 2016, the Bill 

Reports for June/July 2016, and payment of the bills.  Motion passed 6-0.  See # 2 on attached 

sheet.   

    

VII. Communications 

1.   CCS, Chris Holly resignation letter/e-mail 

2.   J. Scholtz letter/K. Beaderstadt e-mail to Ward Alderman, McHenry 

3.   E-mail from IDOT engineer, Tom Gallenbach 

4.   Letter from M. Brown on finishing his IT A+ Certification                       
 

VIII. Librarian's Report 

The Board reviewed the Librarian's Report. 

 Scholtz informed the Board that the change in fines that they had approved would go into effect 

on September 1
st
.  Fines that were 10¢ will become 25¢.  Fines that were 50¢ will become 

$1.00.  Any $1.00 fines will remain the same. 

 Scholtz informed the Board that the AARP tax preparers that used the Storytime Room will do 

so again next spring, but that the renovation the Youth Services Department requested making 

that room an early literacy area will likely go forward next year. 

 The library has been receiving a discount on telephone charges through RAILS but that 

discount has elapsed, so IT staff is investigating alternatives in order to reduce the cost to the 

library. 

 Scholtz discussed implementation of RFID.  The budget for this fiscal year would allow the 

purchase of RFID tags, gates, checkout devices and self-checks, but the actual process is likely 

to be done in phases.  Scholtz is planning field trips by staff to Shorewood and Oswego PLs, 

libraries that have used the two companies that he would like to consider working with.  

Meanwhile, he plans that members of the Board visit Wauconda, Barrington, and Algonquin 

libraries to see how RFID works generally as well as how sorting systems using RFID work. 

 Edminster updated the Board on Analytics on Demand as a product that can help us understand 

our patrons better and also identify non-patrons within the district who can be targeted through 

direct mail campaigns to become library patrons. 

 

IX. Executive Session 

To discuss the appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance or dismissal of 

specific employees of the public body in compliance with the Open Meetings Act 5 ILCS 120/2 

section 2(c)(1) and review and release of the February 16, 2016 and March 15, 2016 executive 

session minutes. 
The Board did not go into Executive Session.  

 

X. Old Business 

 1.   Discussion about solar panel remodel project + new installation (Note: Included in FY16/17 budget) 

After some discussion, the Board chose to have a Committee of the Whole Meeting on 

August 11
th

, at 7:00 p.m., or another satisfactory date that all board members are able to 

attend,  to continue this discussion and also to include discussion on the sanitary sewer 

lift station and the RFID project. 



 

 2.   Discussion concerning sanitary sewer lift station (Note: Included in FY16/17 budget) 

 Discussion was tabled until the Committee of the Whole Meeting in August.  

 

XI. New Business 

1. Approval of Prevailing Wage Ordinance, 2016/2017-1 

The Board reviewed the Prevailing Wage Ordinance. 

Schubert moved and Leccese seconded a motion to approve Prevailing Wage Ordinance, 

2016/2017-1.  Motion passed 6-0.  See # 3 on attached sheet. 

 

2. Approval of the Secretary’s Audit 

Beaderstadt and Schubert review the FY 2015-2016 Board Minute books for the Secretary’s 

Audit.  Carey moved and Stone seconded a motion to approve the FY 2015-2016 Secretary’s 

Audit.  Motion passed 6-0.  See # 4 on attached sheet. 

 

3. Discussion on moving August 2016 meeting from 8/16 to 8/23 or other date/time 

Schubert moved and Leccese seconded a motion to approve moving the August 16
th

 regular 

meeting to August 23
rd

.  Motion passed 6-0.  See # 5 on attached sheet. 

Schubert moved and Grala seconded a motion to approve a Committee of the Whole Meeting 

on August 11
th

, at 7:00 p.m., or another satisfactory date that all board members are able to 

attend, to discuss the solar panel project, the sanitary sewer potential problem and mitigation 

and the RFID library visits.  Motion passed 6-0.  See # 6 on attached sheet. 

 

4. Approval of the Tentative BAO FY2016/2017 budget, Ordinance 2016/2017-2 

The Board reviewed the Tentative BAO FY2016/2017 budget. 

Stone moved and Grala seconded a motion to approve the Tentative BAO FY2016/2017 

budget, Ordinance 2016/2017-2.  Motion passed 6-0.  See # 8 on attached sheet. 

 

5. Approval and release the February 16, 2016 and March 15, 2016 Executive Session Minutes 

The Board did not go into executive session.  No action was taken. 

 

6. Board slate of officers plus election 

The Board chose to keep the current slate of officers for the next two years.  No action was 

taken. 

 

7. Annual Review of Non-Resident Card Fee 

The Board reviewed the Non-Resident Card Fee. 

Schubert moved and Leccese seconded a motion to approve the Non-Resident Card Fee of 

$205, effective August 1, 2016.  Motion passed 6-0.  See # 7 on attached sheet. 

 

8. Information about 2 new possible programs – FISH supply garden, Chautauqua 
(See attached memo) (Note: not included in FY2016/17 budget at this time) 

Scholtz discussed with the Board the possibility of two new programs including a FISH 

supply/educational garden on library property or at Petersen Farm (2017) and a Chautauqua 

multi-day educational/cultural program.  Both programs might aid in giving Petersen Farm 

more status and possibility for state grants. The Board directed Scholtz to obtain more 

information to proceed with these programs.   



 

9. Discussion/information about RFID project (Note: included in FY2016/17 budget) 

This was discussed under the Librarian’s Report. 

 

   

XII. Any and All Other Business Which May Properly Come Before the Board 

None 

 

XIII. Adjournment 

Stone moved and Carey seconded a motion to adjourn the meeting at 9:33 p.m.  Motion passed 6-0.   

See # 9 on attached sheet. 

 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

 

 

 

 

       

Monica Leccese, Secretary 
 

 

 

 

 

Text for Motion Sheet 

1. Roll Call 

2. Motion to approve the minutes of the regular meeting for June 21, 2016, the monthly financial 

statements for the fiscal year through June 30, 2016, the Bill Reports for June/July 2016, and payment 

of the bills.   

3. Motion to approve the Prevailing Wage Ordinance, 2016/2017-1. 

4. Motion to approve the FY 2015-2016 Secretary’s Audit. 

5. Motion to approve moving the August 16
th

 regular meeting to August 23
rd

. 

6. Motion to approve a Committee of the Whole Meeting on August 11
th

, at 7:00 p.m., or another 

satisfactory date that all board members are able to attend, to discuss the solar panel project, the 

sanitary sewer potential problem and mitigation and the RFID library visits. 

7. Motion to approve the Non-Resident Card Fee of $205, effective August 1, 2016. 

8. Motion to approve the Tentative BAO FY2016/2017 budget, Ordinance 2016/2017-2. 

9. Motion to adjourn the meeting at 9:33 p.m.  

 

 

 

 



DATE:  July 19, 2016 
Called to Order: 7:12 p.m. 

Kathy 

Beaderstadt 

Margaret 

Carey 

Delphine 

Grala 

Monica 

Leccese 

Charles 

Reilly 

Bradley 

Schubert 

Jill  

Stone 

1.  Roll call P P P  P NP P  P 

2.   Motion to approve the 

minutes of the regular 

meeting for June 21, 2016, 

the monthly financial 

statements for the fiscal 

year through June 30, 

2016, the Bill Reports for 

June/July 2016, and 

payment of the bills.   

Y Y (M)Y Y  NP Y (S)Y 

3.  Motion to approve the 

Prevailing Wage 

Ordinance, 2016/2017-1. 
Y Y Y (S)Y NP (M)Y Y 

4.  Motion to approve the 

FY 2015-2016 Secretary’s 

Audit. 
Y (M)Y Y Y NP Y (S)Y 

5. Motion to approve 

moving the August 16
th

 

regular meeting to August 

23
rd

. 

Y Y Y (S)Y NP (M)Y Y 

6. Motion to approve a 

Committee of the Whole 

Meeting on August 11
th

, at 

7:00 p.m., or another 

satisfactory date that all 

board members are able to 

attend, to discuss the solar 

panel project, the sanitary 

sewer potential problem 

and mitigation and the 

RFID library visits. 

Y Y (S)Y Y NP (M)Y Y 

7. Motion to approve the 

Non-Resident Card Fee of 

$205, effective August 1, 

2016. 

Y Y Y (S)Y NP (M)Y Y 

8. Motion to approve the 

Tentative BAO  

FY 2016/2017 budget, 

Ordinance 2016/2017-2. 

Y Y (S)Y Y NP Y (M)Y 

9. Motion to adjourn the 

meeting at 9:33 p.m. 
Y (S)Y Y Y NP Y (M)Y 

 
A=Abstain, M=Motion, N=No, NP=Not Present, P=Present, S=Second, Y=Yes 

 
 



MINUTES 

MCHENRY PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT 

BOARD OF LIBRARY TRUSTEES  

Committee of the Whole 
 

 

 

 

 

Date:  August 9, 2016 

Time: 7:00 P.M. 

Location:  Library Conference Room 

 

 

 

Members Present:  Kathy Beaderstadt, Margaret Carey, Delphine Grala, Monica Leccese, 

Charles Reilly, Bradley Schubert, Jill Stone 

 

Members Absent:  None 

 

Also Present:  Bill Edminster, Assistant Director 

   Jim Scholtz, Executive Director 

 

 

 

I. Call to Order: 

President Beaderstadt called the meeting to order at 7:12 p.m. 

 

II. Roll Call: 

Roll was called and a quorum was established.  See # 1 on attached sheet. 

 

III. New Business 

1. Discussion concerning solar panel project.  

The Board discussed the solar panel project at length, led by Schubert and Scholtz.  B. 

Schubert prepared a PowerPoint presentation/handout outlining the costs and the SREC 

state and federal credits that the system would receive over the project’s lifespan.  The 

Board had many questions and the discussion was thorough.  Leccese moved to present 

a motion at the August 23, 2016 regular meeting to proceed with the solar array 

project, hiring Magitek Energy Solutions to retrofit the existing 10kWh system to work 

within a larger installed 20kWh total system using a low profile rooftop array. Schubert 

seconded.  Motion passed 6-1. See #2 on attached sheet.    

(Since the motion to present the motion was approved in the Committee of the Whole, 

it will be introduced for a vote at the regular meeting without requiring a second.) 

 



2.   J. Scholtz presented information on the RFID project.  He will call other area libraries 

using RFID – Algonquin, Wauconda, Barrington, and Fox Lake to arrange several 

dates and times for Trustee visits during August and September.  Scholtz will also 

develop a set of questions for Board members to ask staff during those visits.  The 

Board will be compensated for meals and mileage in accordance with the staff 

reimbursement policy.  Only 2-3 board members will be visiting each site to avoid 

having a quorum present.  Edminster, Scholtz and other staff will visit the Shorewood, 

WI and Oswego IL libraries that have mkSolutions and Envisionware RFID 

software/hardware, respectively. Scholtz will develop a report on each visit for the 

board/staff to compare. 

 

     3.   Sanitary sewer – J. Scholtz informed the Board that he had written two letters to 

Ward 1 Alderman Vic Santi with no response to-date, sending a cc to Mayor Low.  He 

suggested that Beaderstadt call Alderman Santi within the next 2 weeks to elicit a 

response.  Some discussion followed on this topic by various board members. Scholtz 

will monitor situation and keep board members abreast of developments.    

 

IV. Adjournment 

Leccese moved and Schubert seconded a motion to adjourn the meeting at 9:12 p.m.  

Motion passed 7-0.   See # 3 on attached sheet. 

 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

 

 

 

 

       

Monica Leccese, Secretary 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Text for Motion Sheet 

1. Roll Call 

2. Moved to present a motion at the August 23, 2016 regular meeting to proceed with the solar 

array project, hiring Magitek Energy Solutions to retrofit the existing 10kWh system to work 

within a larger installed 20kWh total system using a low profile rooftop array. 

3. Motion to adjourn at 9:12 p.m.   

 

 

 

DATE:  August 9, 2016 

Called to Order: 7:12 p.m. 
Kathy 

Beaderstadt 

Margaret 

Carey 

Delphine 

Grala 

Monica 

Leccese 

Charles 

Reilly  

Bradley 

Schubert 

Jill 

Stone 

1. Roll call P P P  P P P  P 

2.  Moved to present a 

motion at the August 23, 

2016 regular meeting to 

proceed with the solar array 

project, hiring Magitek 

Energy Solutions to retrofit 

the existing 10kWh system 

to work within a larger 

installed 20kWh total 

system using a low profile 

rooftop array. 

Y N Y (M)Y  Y (S)Y Y 

3. Motion to adjourn at  

9:12 p.m. 
Y Y Y (M)Y Y (S)Y Y 

 

A=Abstain, M=Motion, N=No, NP=Not Present, P=Present, S=Second, Y=Yes 



MCHENRY PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT

COMPILED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

July 31, 2016



McHenry Public Library District 5:59 PM

Balance Sheet 08/17/2016

As of July 31, 2016 Cash Basis

Jul 31, 16

ASSETS

Current Assets

Checking/Savings

1060 · First Midwest Bank-Money Market

1060100 · MM - General - First Midwest 679,198.52

1060200 · MM - Spec Reserve-First Midwest 1,744,388.70

1060300 · MM - Grant & Gift-First Midwest 462,872.30

Total 1060 · First Midwest Bank-Money Market 2,886,459.52

1070100 · HSA/Building - First Midwest 376,521.25

1615100 · General Account - First Midwest 17,080.88

1625100 · Payroll Account - First Midwest 171,285.71

1635100 · Imprest Account - First Midwest 4,570.00

1040100 · E-Pay - US Bank 2,890.62

1045100 · PROPAY 4,968.33

1150100 · FirstMerit-MoneyMarket- 4/22/11 200,074.83

Total Checking/Savings 3,663,851.14

Other Current Assets

1005100 · Petty Cash 800.00

Total Other Current Assets 800.00

Total Current Assets 3,664,651.14

TOTAL ASSETS 3,664,651.14

LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Equity

3010100 · Fund Balance - General 1,607,104.80

3010200 · Fund Balance - Special Reserve 1,744,332.86

3010300 · Fund Balance - Grants & Gifts 433,541.24

Net Income (120,327.76)

Total Equity 3,664,651.14

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 3,664,651.14

 Page 2 of 13



McHenry Public Library District 5:58 PM

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures 08/17/2016

July 2016 Cash Basis

Jul 16

Income

6010100 · Property Taxes 66,227.70

6030100 · Interest Income - General 51.66

6030200 · Interest Income - Spec Reserve 55.84

6030300 · Interest Income - Grant & Gifts 13.88

6035100 · Dividends 95.16

6040100 · Nonresident & Enhanced Cards 45.00

6050100 · Fines 3,048.09

6055100 · Collection Fees 40.00

6060100 · Photocopier & Fax Income 1,551.79

6070300 · General Fund Gifts 17.53

6105100 · Staff Cobra/Insurance Payments 1,383.91

6120100 · Meeting Room Fees 55.00

6130100 · Misc Income - General 143.15

6150100 · Lost & Damged Materials 307.75

6170300 · Per Capita Grant 32,393.43

6200100 · Over/Short (3.89)

Total Income 105,426.00

Gross Profit 105,426.00

Expense

8010100 · Adult Books 4,846.65

8020100 · Youth Books 905.60

8025100 · Professional Resources 135.00

8030100 · Magazines & Newspapers 27.57

8040300 · Operating Fund Gifts 3,044.30

8050100 · Adult AV Materials 2,243.03

8060100 · Youth AV Materials 760.43

8090100 · eBook & eMagazine Services 207.24

8095100 · Electonic Subscriptions 4,851.68

8120100 · Library Supplies 157.60

8130100 · Tech Services Supplies 443.31

8140100 · Adult Programs & Supplies 3,260.00

8147100 · Summer Reading Club 24.08

8150100 · Youth Programs & Supplies 908.30

8215100 · Collection Agency Fees 44.75

8245100 · Comp/OfcEqp/CopierRepairs/Contr 9,999.74

8310100 · CCS & SIRSI Expenses 5,902.00

8320100 · Network Expenses 5,708.84

8330100 · OCLC Services (cataloging) 806.00

8410100 · Payroll Exp, Acctg & Audit Serv 713.24

8440100 · In Service Honorarium 600.00

8510100 · Printing 6,964.00

8540100 · Postage 39.64

8550100 · Public Relations/Promotions 560.40

8630100 · Telephone 501.05

8635100 · T-1 & other Telecommunications 335.50

8740100 · Building & Grounds 945.94

8760100 · Hospitality (566.00)

8800311 · Adult Materials - PER CAPITA 49.48

 Page 3 of 13



Jul 16

8910100 · Salaries 126,225.29

8920100 · FICA/Medicare 9,531.30

8930100 · IMRF 13,934.86

8940100 · Health & Life Insurance 25,062.80

8960100 · Memberships & Dues 115.00

8970100 · Meetings & Travel (1.08)

9060100 · Library Furnishings 913.25

9090100 · Additional Capital Projects (4,447.03)

Total Expense 225,753.76

Net Income (120,327.76)

 Page 4 of 13



McHenry Public Library District 6:00 PM

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures by Class 08/17/2016

July 2016 Cash Basis
100 General 

Fund

200 Special 

Reserve Fund

300 Grant and 

Gift Fund TOTAL

Income

6010100 · Property Taxes 66,227.70 0.00 0.00 66,227.70

6030100 · Interest Income - General 51.66 0.00 0.00 51.66

6030200 · Interest Income - Spec Reserve 0.00 55.84 0.00 55.84

6030300 · Interest Income - Grant & Gifts 0.00 0.00 13.88 13.88

6035100 · Dividends 95.16 0.00 0.00 95.16

6040100 · Nonresident & Enhanced Cards 45.00 0.00 0.00 45.00

6050100 · Fines 3,048.09 0.00 0.00 3,048.09

6055100 · Collection Fees 40.00 0.00 0.00 40.00

6060100 · Photocopier & Fax Income 1,551.79 0.00 0.00 1,551.79

6070300 · General Fund Gifts 0.00 0.00 17.53 17.53

6105100 · Staff Cobra/Insurance Payments 1,383.91 0.00 0.00 1,383.91

6120100 · Meeting Room Fees 55.00 0.00 0.00 55.00

6130100 · Misc Income - General 143.15 0.00 0.00 143.15

6150100 · Lost & Damged Materials 307.75 0.00 0.00 307.75

6170300 · Per Capita Grant 0.00 0.00 32,393.43 32,393.43

6200100 · Over/Short (3.89) 0.00 0.00 (3.89)

Total Income 72,945.32 55.84 32,424.84 105,426.00

Gross Profit 72,945.32 55.84 32,424.84 105,426.00

Expense

8010100 · Adult Books 4,846.65 0.00 0.00 4,846.65

8020100 · Youth Books 905.60 0.00 0.00 905.60

8025100 · Professional Resources 135.00 0.00 0.00 135.00

8030100 · Magazines & Newspapers 27.57 0.00 0.00 27.57

8040300 · Operating Fund Gifts 0.00 0.00 3,044.30 3,044.30

8050100 · Adult AV Materials 2,243.03 0.00 0.00 2,243.03

8060100 · Youth AV Materials 760.43 0.00 0.00 760.43

8090100 · eBook & eMagazine Services 207.24 0.00 0.00 207.24

8095100 · Electonic Subscriptions 4,851.68 0.00 0.00 4,851.68

8120100 · Library Supplies 157.60 0.00 0.00 157.60

8130100 · Tech Services Supplies 443.31 0.00 0.00 443.31

8140100 · Adult Programs & Supplies 3,260.00 0.00 0.00 3,260.00

8147100 · Summer Reading Club 24.08 0.00 0.00 24.08

8150100 · Youth Programs & Supplies 908.30 0.00 0.00 908.30

8215100 · Collection Agency Fees 44.75 0.00 0.00 44.75

8245100 · Comp/OfcEqp/CopierRepairs/Contr 9,999.74 0.00 0.00 9,999.74

8310100 · CCS & SIRSI Expenses 5,902.00 0.00 0.00 5,902.00

8320100 · Network Expenses 5,708.84 0.00 0.00 5,708.84

8330100 · OCLC Services (cataloging) 806.00 0.00 0.00 806.00

8410100 · Payroll Exp, Acctg & Audit Serv 713.24 0.00 0.00 713.24

8440100 · In Service Honorarium 600.00 0.00 0.00 600.00

8510100 · Printing 6,964.00 0.00 0.00 6,964.00

8540100 · Postage 39.64 0.00 0.00 39.64

8550100 · Public Relations/Promotions 560.40 0.00 0.00 560.40

8630100 · Telephone 501.05 0.00 0.00 501.05

8635100 · T-1 & other Telecommunications 335.50 0.00 0.00 335.50

8740100 · Building & Grounds 945.94 0.00 0.00 945.94

8760100 · Hospitality (566.00) 0.00 0.00 (566.00)

 Page 5 of 13



100 General 

Fund

200 Special 

Reserve Fund

300 Grant and 

Gift Fund TOTAL

8800311 · Adult Materials - PER CAPITA 0.00 0.00 49.48 49.48

8910100 · Salaries 126,225.29 0.00 0.00 126,225.29

8920100 · FICA/Medicare 9,531.30 0.00 0.00 9,531.30

8930100 · IMRF 13,934.86 0.00 0.00 13,934.86

8940100 · Health & Life Insurance 25,062.80 0.00 0.00 25,062.80

8960100 · Memberships & Dues 115.00 0.00 0.00 115.00

8970100 · Meetings & Travel (1.08) 0.00 0.00 (1.08)

9060100 · Library Furnishings 913.25 0.00 0.00 913.25

9090100 · Additional Capital Projects (4,447.03) 0.00 0.00 (4,447.03)

Total Expense 222,659.98 0.00 3,093.78 225,753.76

Net Income (149,714.66) 55.84 29,331.06 (120,327.76)

 Page 6 of 13



McHenry Public Library District 6:01 PM

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures Budget vs. Actual 08/17/2016

July 2016 Cash Basis

Jul 16 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

Income

6010100 · Property Taxes 66,227.70 3,180,652.28 (3,114,424.58) 2.08%

6020200 · Developer Fees 0.00 25,000.00 (25,000.00) 0.0%

6030100 · Interest Income - General 51.66 5,000.00 (4,948.34) 1.03%

6030200 · Interest Income - Spec Reserve 55.84 3,000.00 (2,944.16) 1.86%

6030300 · Interest Income - Grant & Gifts 13.88 2,500.00 (2,486.12) 0.56%

6035100 · Dividends 95.16 500.00 (404.84) 19.03%

6040100 · Nonresident & Enhanced Cards 45.00 1,000.00 (955.00) 4.5%

6050100 · Fines 3,048.09 45,000.00 (41,951.91) 6.77%

6055100 · Collection Fees 40.00 1,000.00 (960.00) 4.0%

6060100 · Photocopier & Fax Income 1,551.79 17,000.00 (15,448.21) 9.13%

6070200 · Reserve Fund Gifts 0.00 25,000.00 (25,000.00) 0.0%

6070300 · General Fund Gifts 17.53 20,000.00 (19,982.47) 0.09%

6090100 · Annexation Impact Fees 0.00 1,000.00 (1,000.00) 0.0%

6090200 · Transfer from General Fund 0.00 800,000.00 (800,000.00) 0.0%

6105100 · Staff Cobra/Insurance Payments 1,383.91 12,000.00 (10,616.09) 11.53%

6110100 · Program Fees/Misc Fees 0.00 4,200.00 (4,200.00) 0.0%

6120100 · Meeting Room Fees 55.00 1,000.00 (945.00) 5.5%

6130100 · Misc Income - General 143.15 25,000.00 (24,856.85) 0.57%

6130200 · Misc Income - Special Reserve 0.00 2,000.00 (2,000.00) 0.0%

6150100 · Lost & Damged Materials 307.75 6,000.00 (5,692.25) 5.13%

6170300 · Per Capita Grant 32,393.43 84,893.43 (52,500.00) 38.16%

6200100 · Over/Short (3.89) 0.00 (3.89) 100.0%

6210300 · Miscellaneous Grants 0.00 50,000.00 (50,000.00) 0.0%

Total Income 105,426.00 4,311,745.71 (4,206,319.71) 2.45%

Gross Profit 105,426.00 4,311,745.71 (4,206,319.71) 2.45%

Expense

8010100 · Adult Books 4,846.65 85,000.00 (80,153.35) 5.7%

8020100 · Youth Books 905.60 59,000.00 (58,094.40) 1.54%

8025100 · Professional Resources 135.00 1,500.00 (1,365.00) 9.0%

8028100 · Administrative Resources (GA) 0.00 6,400.00 (6,400.00) 0.0%

8030100 · Magazines & Newspapers 27.57 15,000.00 (14,972.43) 0.18%

8040300 · Operating Fund Gifts 3,044.30 448,381.10 (445,336.80) 0.68%

8050100 · Adult AV Materials 2,243.03 62,000.00 (59,756.97) 3.62%

8060100 · Youth AV Materials 760.43 16,000.00 (15,239.57) 4.75%

8080100 · Video Games 0.00 15,000.00 (15,000.00) 0.0%

8090100 · eBook & eMagazine Services 207.24 55,500.00 (55,292.76) 0.37%

8095100 · Electonic Subscriptions 4,851.68 80,000.00 (75,148.32) 6.07%

8110100 · Bank Service Charges 0.00 500.00 (500.00) 0.0%

8120100 · Library Supplies 157.60 10,000.00 (9,842.40) 1.58%

8130100 · Tech Services Supplies 443.31 57,200.00 (56,756.69) 0.78%

8135100 · Bindery 0.00 150.00 (150.00) 0.0%

8140100 · Adult Programs & Supplies 3,260.00 22,000.00 (18,740.00) 14.82%

8145100 · Circulation Supplies 0.00 26,000.00 (26,000.00) 0.0%

8147100 · Summer Reading Club 24.08 7,000.00 (6,975.92) 0.34%

8150100 · Youth Programs & Supplies 908.30 21,500.00 (20,591.70) 4.23%

8215100 · Collection Agency Fees 44.75 1,500.00 (1,455.25) 2.98%

8245100 · Comp/OfcEqp/CopierRepairs/Contr 9,999.74 59,000.00 (49,000.26) 16.95%

 Page 7 of 13



Jul 16 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

8260100 · Misc Contracted Services 0.00 2,000.00 (2,000.00) 0.0%

8270100 · Finance/Late Fee Charges 0.00 500.00 (500.00) 0.0%

8310100 · CCS & SIRSI Expenses 5,902.00 80,000.00 (74,098.00) 7.38%

8320100 · Network Expenses 5,708.84 25,000.00 (19,291.16) 22.84%

8330100 · OCLC Services (cataloging) 806.00 8,000.00 (7,194.00) 10.08%

8410100 · Payroll Exp, Acctg & Audit Serv 713.24 28,000.00 (27,286.76) 2.55%

8420100 · Legal Services 0.00 1,500.00 (1,500.00) 0.0%

8430100 · Automation & Misc Consultants 0.00 14,000.00 (14,000.00) 0.0%

8440100 · In Service Honorarium 600.00 1,000.00 (400.00) 60.0%

8510100 · Printing 6,964.00 36,000.00 (29,036.00) 19.34%

8530100 · Public Notices & Ads 0.00 3,000.00 (3,000.00) 0.0%

8540100 · Postage 39.64 18,000.00 (17,960.36) 0.22%

8550100 · Public Relations/Promotions 560.40 10,000.00 (9,439.60) 5.6%

8610100 · Electricity 0.00 25,000.00 (25,000.00) 0.0%

8620100 · Gas 0.00 5,000.00 (5,000.00) 0.0%

8630100 · Telephone 501.05 12,000.00 (11,498.95) 4.18%

8635100 · T-1 & other Telecommunications 335.50 8,000.00 (7,664.50) 4.19%

8640100 · Water & Sewer 0.00 3,500.00 (3,500.00) 0.0%

8720100 · Building/Auto Insurance 0.00 32,000.00 (32,000.00) 0.0%

8730100 · Bonding & Officers Liability 0.00 5,500.00 (5,500.00) 0.0%

8740100 · Building & Grounds 945.94 54,000.00 (53,054.06) 1.75%

8760100 · Hospitality (566.00) 13,000.00 (13,566.00) (4.35%)

8770100 · Interlibrary Loan Fees & Losses 0.00 700.00 (700.00) 0.0%

8795100 · Miscellaneous (FH) 0.00 4,000.00 (4,000.00) 0.0%

8800300 · Per Capita Grant expense for FY 0.00 32,393.43 (32,393.43) 0.0%

8800311 · Adult Materials - PER CAPITA 49.48 0.00 49.48 100.0%

8910100 · Salaries 126,225.29 1,810,000.00 (1,683,774.71) 6.97%

8920100 · FICA/Medicare 9,531.30 145,000.00 (135,468.70) 6.57%

8930100 · IMRF 13,934.86 180,000.00 (166,065.14) 7.74%

8940100 · Health & Life Insurance 25,062.80 220,000.00 (194,937.20) 11.39%

8950100 · Tuition Reimbursement 0.00 9,000.00 (9,000.00) 0.0%

8960100 · Memberships & Dues 115.00 8,000.00 (7,885.00) 1.44%

8970100 · Meetings & Travel (1.08) 14,000.00 (14,001.08) (0.01%)

9030300 · Misc Grants 0.00 25,000.00 (25,000.00) 0.0%

9050200 · Library District Act 0.00 150,000.00 (150,000.00) 0.0%

9060100 · Library Furnishings 913.25 50,000.00 (49,086.75) 1.83%

9070100 · Library Equipment 0.00 70,000.00 (70,000.00) 0.0%

9080100 · Small Equipment Under $250 0.00 10,000.00 (10,000.00) 0.0%

9090100 · Additional Capital Projects (4,447.03) 320,000.00 (324,447.03) (1.39%)

Total Expense 225,753.76 4,481,724.53 (4,255,970.77) 5.04%

Net Income (120,327.76) (169,978.82) 49,651.06 70.79%

 Page 8 of 13



McHenry Public Library District 6:02 PM

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures Budget vs. Actual 08/17/2016

July 1, 2016 - July 31, 2016 - General Fund Cash Basis

Jul 16 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

Income

6010100 · Property Taxes 66,227.70 3,180,652.28 (3,114,424.58) 2.08%

6030100 · Interest Income - General 51.66 5,000.00 (4,948.34) 1.03%

6035100 · Dividends 95.16 500.00 (404.84) 19.03%

6040100 · Nonresident & Enhanced Cards 45.00 1,000.00 (955.00) 4.5%

6050100 · Fines 3,048.09 45,000.00 (41,951.91) 6.77%

6055100 · Collection Fees 40.00 1,000.00 (960.00) 4.0%

6060100 · Photocopier & Fax Income 1,551.79 17,000.00 (15,448.21) 9.13%

6090100 · Annexation Impact Fees 0.00 1,000.00 (1,000.00) 0.0%

6105100 · Staff Cobra/Insurance Payments 1,383.91 12,000.00 (10,616.09) 11.53%

6110100 · Program Fees/Misc Fees 0.00 4,200.00 (4,200.00) 0.0%

6120100 · Meeting Room Fees 55.00 1,000.00 (945.00) 5.5%

6130100 · Misc Income - General 143.15 25,000.00 (24,856.85) 0.57%

6150100 · Lost & Damged Materials 307.75 6,000.00 (5,692.25) 5.13%

6200100 · Over/Short (3.89) 0.00 (3.89) 100.0%

Total Income 72,945.32 3,299,352.28 (3,226,406.96) 2.21%

Gross Profit 72,945.32 3,299,352.28 (3,226,406.96) 2.21%

Expense

8010100 · Adult Books 4,846.65 85,000.00 (80,153.35) 5.7%

8020100 · Youth Books 905.60 59,000.00 (58,094.40) 1.54%

8025100 · Professional Resources 135.00 1,500.00 (1,365.00) 9.0%

8028100 · Administrative Resources (GA) 0.00 6,400.00 (6,400.00) 0.0%

8030100 · Magazines & Newspapers 27.57 15,000.00 (14,972.43) 0.18%

8050100 · Adult AV Materials 2,243.03 62,000.00 (59,756.97) 3.62%

8060100 · Youth AV Materials 760.43 16,000.00 (15,239.57) 4.75%

8080100 · Video Games 0.00 15,000.00 (15,000.00) 0.0%

8090100 · eBook & eMagazine Services 207.24 55,500.00 (55,292.76) 0.37%

8095100 · Electonic Subscriptions 4,851.68 80,000.00 (75,148.32) 6.07%

8110100 · Bank Service Charges 0.00 500.00 (500.00) 0.0%

8120100 · Library Supplies 157.60 10,000.00 (9,842.40) 1.58%

8130100 · Tech Services Supplies 443.31 57,200.00 (56,756.69) 0.78%

8135100 · Bindery 0.00 150.00 (150.00) 0.0%

8140100 · Adult Programs & Supplies 3,260.00 22,000.00 (18,740.00) 14.82%

8145100 · Circulation Supplies 0.00 26,000.00 (26,000.00) 0.0%

8147100 · Summer Reading Club 24.08 7,000.00 (6,975.92) 0.34%

8150100 · Youth Programs & Supplies 908.30 21,500.00 (20,591.70) 4.23%

8215100 · Collection Agency Fees 44.75 1,500.00 (1,455.25) 2.98%

8245100 · Comp/OfcEqp/CopierRepairs/Contr 9,999.74 59,000.00 (49,000.26) 16.95%

8260100 · Misc Contracted Services 0.00 2,000.00 (2,000.00) 0.0%

8270100 · Finance/Late Fee Charges 0.00 500.00 (500.00) 0.0%

8310100 · CCS & SIRSI Expenses 5,902.00 80,000.00 (74,098.00) 7.38%

8320100 · Network Expenses 5,708.84 25,000.00 (19,291.16) 22.84%

8330100 · OCLC Services (cataloging) 806.00 8,000.00 (7,194.00) 10.08%

8410100 · Payroll Exp, Acctg & Audit Serv 713.24 28,000.00 (27,286.76) 2.55%

8420100 · Legal Services 0.00 1,500.00 (1,500.00) 0.0%

8430100 · Automation & Misc Consultants 0.00 14,000.00 (14,000.00) 0.0%

8440100 · In Service Honorarium 600.00 1,000.00 (400.00) 60.0%

8510100 · Printing 6,964.00 36,000.00 (29,036.00) 19.34%

 Page 9 of 13



Jul 16 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

8530100 · Public Notices & Ads 0.00 3,000.00 (3,000.00) 0.0%

8540100 · Postage 39.64 18,000.00 (17,960.36) 0.22%

8550100 · Public Relations/Promotions 560.40 10,000.00 (9,439.60) 5.6%

8610100 · Electricity 0.00 25,000.00 (25,000.00) 0.0%

8620100 · Gas 0.00 5,000.00 (5,000.00) 0.0%

8630100 · Telephone 501.05 12,000.00 (11,498.95) 4.18%

8635100 · T-1 & other Telecommunications 335.50 8,000.00 (7,664.50) 4.19%

8640100 · Water & Sewer 0.00 3,500.00 (3,500.00) 0.0%

8720100 · Building/Auto Insurance 0.00 32,000.00 (32,000.00) 0.0%

8730100 · Bonding & Officers Liability 0.00 5,500.00 (5,500.00) 0.0%

8740100 · Building & Grounds 945.94 54,000.00 (53,054.06) 1.75%

8760100 · Hospitality (566.00) 13,000.00 (13,566.00) (4.35%)

8770100 · Interlibrary Loan Fees & Losses 0.00 700.00 (700.00) 0.0%

8795100 · Miscellaneous (FH) 0.00 4,000.00 (4,000.00) 0.0%

8910100 · Salaries 126,225.29 1,810,000.00 (1,683,774.71) 6.97%

8920100 · FICA/Medicare 9,531.30 145,000.00 (135,468.70) 6.57%

8930100 · IMRF 13,934.86 180,000.00 (166,065.14) 7.74%

8940100 · Health & Life Insurance 25,062.80 220,000.00 (194,937.20) 11.39%

8950100 · Tuition Reimbursement 0.00 9,000.00 (9,000.00) 0.0%

8960100 · Memberships & Dues 115.00 8,000.00 (7,885.00) 1.44%

8970100 · Meetings & Travel (1.08) 14,000.00 (14,001.08) (0.01%)

9060100 · Library Furnishings 913.25 50,000.00 (49,086.75) 1.83%

9070100 · Library Equipment 0.00 70,000.00 (70,000.00) 0.0%

9080100 · Small Equipment Under $250 0.00 10,000.00 (10,000.00) 0.0%

9090100 · Additional Capital Projects (4,447.03) 320,000.00 (324,447.03) (1.39%)

Total Expense 222,659.98 3,825,950.00 (3,603,290.02) 5.82%

Net Income (149,714.66) (526,597.72) 376,883.06 28.43%

 Page 10 of 13



McHenry Public Library District 5:45 PM

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures Budget vs. Actual 08/18/2016

July 1, 2016 - July 31, 2016 -Special Reserve Fund Cash Basis

Jul 16 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

Income

6020200 · Developer Fees 0.00 25,000.00 (25,000.00) 0.0%

6030200 · Interest Income - Spec Reserve 55.84 3,000.00 (2,944.16) 1.86%

6070200 · Reserve Fund Gifts 0.00 25,000.00 (25,000.00) 0.0%

6090200 · Transfer from General Fund 0.00 800,000.00 (800,000.00) 0.0%

6130200 · Misc Income - Special Reserve 0.00 2,000.00 (2,000.00) 0.0%

Total Income 55.84 855,000.00 (854,944.16) 0.01%

Gross Profit 55.84 855,000.00 (854,944.16) 0.01%

Expense

9050200 · Library District Act 0.00 150,000.00 (150,000.00) 0.0%

Total Expense 0.00 150,000.00 (150,000.00) 0.0%

Net Income 55.84 705,000.00 (704,944.16) 0.01%

 Page 11 of 13



McHenry Public Library District 6:03 PM

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures Budget vs. Actual 08/17/2016

July 1, 2016 - July 31, 2016 - Grant and Gift Fund Cash Basis

Jul 16 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

Income

6030300 · Interest Income - Grant & Gifts 13.88 2,500.00 (2,486.12) 0.56%

6070300 · General Fund Gifts 17.53 20,000.00 (19,982.47) 0.09%

6170300 · Per Capita Grant 32,393.43 84,893.43 (52,500.00) 38.16%

6210300 · Miscellaneous Grants 0.00 50,000.00 (50,000.00) 0.0%

Total Income 32,424.84 157,393.43 (124,968.59) 20.6%

Gross Profit 32,424.84 157,393.43 (124,968.59) 20.6%

Expense

8040300 · Operating Fund Gifts 3,044.30 448,381.10 (445,336.80) 0.68%

8800300 · Per Capita Grant expense for FY 0.00 32,393.43 (32,393.43) 0.0%

8800311 · Adult Materials - PER CAPITA 49.48 0.00 49.48 100.0%

9030300 · Misc Grants 0.00 25,000.00 (25,000.00) 0.0%

Total Expense 3,093.78 505,774.53 (502,680.75) 0.61%

Net Income 29,331.06 (348,381.10) 377,712.16 (8.42%)

 Page 12 of 13



McHenry Public Library District

INTERIM CHECKS ISSUED - July 2016

(NOT INCLUDED ON BILL REPORT)

Account - Money Market    

VENDOR DESCRIPTION  AMOUNT ACCT# DATE CHECK

(no checks written on this account)

subtotal for account -$               

Account - General Fund

VENDOR DESCRIPTION  AMOUNT ACCT# DATE CHECK

subtotal for account -$               

Account - HSA/Building 

First Midwest Bank employee contributions HSA 693.94$         8940-100 07/11/16 EFT

First Midwest Bank employer contributions HSA 646.24$         8940-100 07/11/16 EFT

First Midwest Bank employee contributions HSA 693.94$         8940-100 07/26/16 EFT

First Midwest Bank employer contributions HSA 646.24$         8940-100 07/26/16 EFT

subtotal for account 2,680.36$      

Account  - Payroll    

VENDOR DESCRIPTION  AMOUNT ACCT# DATE CHECK

IL Municipal Retirement Fund IMRF 21,211.86$    8930-100 07/01/16 EFT

IL Municipal Retirement Fund IMRF 21,191.40$    8930-100 07/29/16 EFT

subtotal for account 42,403.26$    

Account - Imprest    

VENDOR DESCRIPTION   AMOUNT  ACCT# DATE CHECK

Discovery Center Museum Rockford IL , IncOperating Fund Gifts 430.00$         8040-300 07/20/16 1127

 subtotal for account 430.00$            

 

GRAND TOTAL CHECKS ISSUED 45,513.62$    





McHenry Public Library District 

LIBRARIAN’S REPORT 

July 2016 

 

 

Administration 

 J. Scholtz investigated 2 projects:  FISH Supply Garden/community garden and Chautuaqua 

event for possible 2017 projects. 

 B. Edminster organized and attended training by the CCS trainer on Sirsidynix’s Blue Cloud 

Analytics, 8/4. 

 B. Edminster was given initial training on Gale Cengage Career Online High School, 8/9. 

 J. Scholtz and B. Edminster attended the staff in-service on 8/12. 

 B. Edminster led the Classic Book Discussion of Germinal by Emile Zola, 8/15. 

 D. Gunness has completed the fiscal yearend and has begun gathering the necessary information 

for the audit in September.   

 D. Gunness has scheduled an August 8th meeting with Prodata to discussed general 

questions/issues, as well as the HR module in Prodata. 

 

Adult Services 

 Charged to find the answer of how gain weight. I was able to find a book and information on the 
subject through the Mayo Clinic Website and two other sites by an educational institutions and 
nutritionists.  T. O’Toole 

 Discussing with tech services how to catalog our two magnifying machines so that they can 
circulate L. Mann  

 Discussing placing one of the magnifying machines in a permanent place by the Adult computer 
area for all patrons to use. C. Myers 

 Dropped off fiction donations to Senior Services for the community paperback exchange. L. Mann 

 Suggested the idea of a Patron Picks to replace/in addition to Staff Picks. Staff Picks being added 
to the back of the Preface. L. Mann 

 Contacted Hinsdale Public Library in regards to a new Thumbs-Up Box (TUB) project they 
recently instituted. Patrons return items they really enjoyed into the TUB and those items are put 
on display as a patron pick feature. Considering trying the project here at MPLD. L. Mann  

 Assembled list of which of the books in Genealogy Room were from BIGWILL collection. T. Hillier 

 Put up three or four more directories online. T. Hillier 

 Updated our Fiction standing order (Automatically Yours) with our vendor, Baker & Taylor. 
P.Strain 

 Went through and updated travel collection. T. Hillier 

 Working on Standing Order for Travel. T. Hillier 

 Reading statistics were up from 420 patrons to over 500 patrons for Summer Reading sign ups. 

The tablet, Fitbit and McHenry Fitness Center prizes drew many readers to continue to read the 

eight weeks. D. Gaudio 

 Created Award Winning Films, Musical Movies, Imax Movies and Dance Music Displays. Z. Terrill 

 Taught Resume class using our database Learning Express. Z. Terrill 

 



 

 

Building Services 

 Main library floor was wax this month 

 Discover books has picked up 2 large pumpkin boxes of books for Friends of the Library 

 Snow throwers were updated, repaired and ready for winter 

 Grounds maintenance and curb painting 

 Parking lot crack fill and striping will be schedule for August 

 Main Library floor repair will be schedule for the fall season 

Circulation 

 S. Willis reports 155 expired holds pulled in July, 52 of the items were from our library and 103 

items from other libraries. 

 K. Meagher and A. Howell joined the circulation staff as Pages.  They are doing their training 

during the day, but will go to working nights when school starts.  K. Meagher works for Dist. 15 

and A. Howell is a senior at Crystal Lake High School. 

 With the opening of the Summer Reading Club to area libraries, there was a significant increase 

in material circulation. 

 D. Harding installed a new barrier on the outside book drop to keep the hot and cold air from 

blasting into the workroom.  It has helped a lot to keep it cooler in the workroom this summer and 

we anticipate that the winters will be warmer in the workroom as well.  Thank you Dave. 

 

Human Resources 

 The MPLD had 51 employees at fiscal year-end. 

 The number of new hires for the fiscal year was eight (8): 

o Four (4) part-time and four (4) full-time 

o Admin Dept (1); Adult Service (1), Circulation (4), Technology (1), and Youth Services (1) 

 The number of terminations for the fiscal year was seven (7): 

o Four (4) part-time and three (3) full-time 

o Admin Dept (1); Adult Service (1), Circulation (4), and Technology (1) 

o All seven (7) terminations were voluntary in nature 

 Two (2) new employees were hired in Circulation in July. 

 Actively recruiting to fill one front desk position in Circulation. 

 One (1) employee voluntarily resigned (Circulation Dept.) in July. 

 Updated PAGE II job description to reflective additional duties in Technical Services Department 

vs. those noted in the Page I job description. 

 We are transitioning staff employees which had COLA increases in July of last year to merit 

increases on their anniversary.  We are using a pro-ration table to accommodate those receiving 

increases sooner than 12 months (from their last salary increase) and to accommodate those 

receiving increases later than 12 months. 

o Of the 26 employees that received COLA increases last year, 10 employees have been 

provided with merit increases (retro to their anniversary).  The remaining 16 employees will 

be given consideration for salary increases from now through December. 



 Salary Increase Information:  Data is pulled from 3 months (vs. monthly) to maintain confidentiality 

and also provide meaningful numbers. 

o Average Salary increase for the Last Calendar Quarter – 1.86% 

 This timeframe is missing data from one employee whose salary increase has not 

yet been submitted. 

o Average Salary Increase for the recent (rolling) 3-month Period – 1.90% 

 This average calculation is missing data from two (2) employees whose salary 

increases have not yet been submitted. 

Public Relations  

 Compiled content for the August/September/October Preface newsletter. Coordinated edits and 

printing, and was mailed to 21,000 households on July 15-16. Another 12-pager! 

 Showed new HR Generalist Sue Yazel how to order Staff Service Awards, a task she will absorb 

as part of her job description. Will be training her on how to make the little magnets for the Staff 

Service board in the break room. 

 Met with Bill to review data from Gale Analytics in the hopes of doing a direct mail campaign 

geared towards patrons who haven’t used their library card in a while. Will meet with Mary A. on 

this as well to get more targeted lists for future mailings, possibly tying in to September’s National 

Library Card Sign-up Month. 

 Promoted upcoming programs & events through various media, including posters, TV monitors, 

outside LED sign, press releases, website, & NW Herald’s online calendar. 

 Updated website as needed. 

 Posted to social media sites. 

 Ordered more imprinted tote bags to sell to patrons at Checkout Desk. 

 Attended Dept. Heads meeting. 

 Attended Sunshine Committee meeting; helped with monthly birthday celebration. 

 

Technical Services   

 D. Lavin continued cataloging YS and Adult Books.  Placed 2017 magazine subscription order 
with EBSCO.  Continued cataloging Magazines. Printed Spine Labels and Donation plates. 

 K. Walker continued creating on-order records.  Continued checking in new material. Continued 
labeling and shelving magazines. 

 K. Milfajt continued cataloging AV and Genealogy.  Continued importing bibliographic records 
from OCLC and creating new bibliographic records for OCLC.  Continued printing Spine Labels. 

 K. Meadows continued processing new books and mending damaged books .  Continued 
checking material out to Review.  Continued making global changes moving items from new to 
regular circulation. 

 P. Radic continued processing new AV and mending damaged books and AV. 

 K. Kimbrel continued cataloging new YS and Adult books.  Continued importing bibliographic 
records from OCLC.  Printed Spine Labels.  Moved items from Hot to regular circulation.  Re-
cataloged materials that needed to be moved. Placed orders for supplies.  Ordered new Barcode 
labels. 

 

Technology 

  



 

Youth Services 

 For whatever reason the middle of July this year was very quiet. We noticed less patrons in the 
library, at our programs, while the registration was full, only about half those registered actually 
attended the program and a slow-down in the summer lunch program. Towards the end of the 
month we saw resurgence in numbers, but don’t know if it was the heat that kept kids and their 
families away for those few weeks.  

 In the Summer Lunch Program we served 417 meals and had a total of 605 kids and caregivers 
come through the room.  

 The Summer Reading program had an increase in sign-ups at all levels this summer. We ended 
the program with 1259 sign-ups. This is the highest sign-ups number of sign-ups we have had in 
at least 5 years. I know that there was some concern about opening the program up to those who 
did not have a McHenry Public Library card, but they accounted for only 6% of our sign-ups or 83 
kids/teens. It will be interesting to see the variety of statistics we will be able to see with our new 
sign-up and tracking system.  

 Spanish Interactions: Spanish Interactions: 98 adult, 25 teen, 162 child 

 C. Bergan attended CryptoClub Training, a super intensive 3 day workshop, on how to use codes 
and codebreaking in an afterschool club setting to promote math skills. Mainly meant for a school 
in a weekly format or for inclusion in a curriculum, it’s going to take a little bit to adapt the material 
to work, but should result in fun and educational programs for the library to offer kids in grades 5-
8. 

 J. Velasquez hosted ¡Lotería! a traditional Mexican game similar to Bingo. Families had fun 
playing traditional Lotería with beans and chips for great summer outdoor toys and games! 
Attendees ranged in age from babies to teenagers. Our bilingual teen volunteer did a great job 
helping check game cards when they shouted Loteria and setting up. Games included “Cuatro 
Esquinas” (four corners), and “Cuatro en el Medio” (Four in the Center). Called using traditional 
rimas instead of just words--which made it more fun for older kids to guess which image they 
need to be looking for. 

 M. Dineen had a great time presenting a Surfin’ Storytime to children ages 3-6. They read Rhinos 
Who Surf by Julie Mammano and Surfer Chick by Kristy Dempsey. The group started out quiet, 
but eventually warmed up. The kids had fun practicing surfing and wiping out. 

 G. Doolan sports storytimes with a science kick were a success this summer. Let’s Play Football 
She introduced the football shape by using an egg. They did experiments with the egg shape like 
trying to walk across eggs without breaking any.  Parents were enthused and participated,  Loved 
the flannel game 

 R. Raleigh made a connection while doing some Readers Advisory with the two teens are their 
parents. The teens, who are autistic, enjoyed talked to her about about teen titles. The oldest teen 
decided to join the Pizza and Pages book discussion group because he was excited that she 
knew the titles that he enjoyed. 

 One of our middle school patrons shared his enthusiasm for the I Survived series by Lauren 
Tarshis with M. Cairo earlier this month. She mentioned that the author is always looking for new 
ideas for her next book. M/ Cairo showed him the author’s website and how to submit ideas. He 
sat down at our computers, wrote Lauren T. his suggestion and the next thing she knew he was 
back at the Questions Desk with his idea, “I Survived the Mount Everest Disaster of 1996.” Maybe 
one day M. Cairo will be checking that book into the Jr. Series collection! 

 J. Drinka’s teen program, Peep Wars, was organized chaos at its’ best. Teens built a peep 
fortress out of a boxes and other supplies in order to protect their army of peeps. Then they had to 
attack each other’s fortress with a marshmallow bombardment. This was a great way to get teens 
using engineering and out-of-the-box thinking this summer.  



 L. Jakacki worked on getting Lake Villa Library live on the North Suburban Digital Consortium site. 
She also worked on doing clean-up of unfillable holds of e-materials.  

 One of the Youth Services’ goals this year is to learn basic Spanish phrases that will make our 
Spanish patrons feel welcome and to communicate basic directional and instructional information. 
We started by learning that we work in “la biblioteca” and that we are a “Bibliotecario/a.” We also 
learned how to say we only know a little Spanish and that we will get someone who speaks 
Spanish to come and assist them:  “Hablo solo un poco de español” and “Voy a traer alguien que 
hable español.”  J. Velasquez is helping us with our pronunciation. By the next day, R. Raleigh 
was able to communicate to a Spanish speaking patron over the phone that she did not speak 
Spanish, but Senora Jennifer would be is the next day and could help them. A little knowledge 
goes a long way! 

 
 
 

Statistics and Highlights Narrative 

Legend – ABk – Adult Books; JBk – Children’s Books; PBk – Paperback Books; AudBk – Audio books; JAudBk – 

Children’s Audio books; ILL – Interlibrary loan; Vid/DVD – Videos/DVDs; JVid/DVD – Children’s Videos/DVDs; 

Oth - Other 

The TS Dept. added 1478 items (-36%) and withdrew 1009 (-32%) compared with July 2016.  Staff also 
mended 679 items (-22%) and processed 1478 new items (-22%).    Overall circulation increased by 
(+2%) from the previous year/month and we were open 2 more days (29).  All areas except Vid/DVD 
decreased in Circulation. Holds and renewals increased (+19% and (+7).   

Also our eMagazine/Zinio was at (-18%) with digital downloads at a large 2140; Hoopla was at +42%).  
Our study room and meeting room uses decreased (-7%) and (-45).   

UpComing Events and Projects 
 Set-up staff/board visits to area libraries and RFID libraries (Aug/Sept) 

 Possibly arrange solar array project/paperwork (Aug/Oct) 

 J. Scholtz helps with 2 programs – Democracy and Native American Flute Music (Oct.) 

 Help select new CCS Executive Director (after Oct. 1?) 

 Help select new ILS vendor (CCS?) and help select new CCS Director 

 Lift station project (discovery) 

 Exploration of various community projects (supply garden/Chautauqua, etc.) 

 Continue with Docuware scanning of documents 
 

  



 
July % Diff. 

Categories 2016 2015   

 
      

MATERIALS CATALOGED       

Adult Books Added 592 817 (28%) 

Adult Books Withdrawn 396 742 (47%) 

Children's Books Added 329 674 (51%) 

Children's Books Withdrawn 511 144 255% 

Young Adult Books Added 21 109 (81%) 

Young Adult Books Withdrawn 5 13 (62%) 

DVD/VHS Added  198 328 (40%) 

DVD/VHS Withdrawn 29 254 (89%) 

Other AV Added 0 7 (100%) 

Other AV Withdrawn 12 7 71% 

Audio Mat. Added (CD/Cass.) 105 114 (8%) 

Audio Mat. Withdrawn (CD/Cass.) 54 254 (79%) 

Periodicals Added to Database: 233 262 (11%) 

Periodicals Withdrawn:   2 79 (97%) 

TOTAL ADDED 1,478 2,311 (36%) 

TOTAL WITHDRAWALS 1,009 1,493 (32%) 

OTHER HOLDINGS/TECH SRVS. STATS       

Items Mended 679 871 (22%) 

OCLC Records Input to Catalog 296 263 13% 

Bib Records Added to OCLC 5 1 400% 

Bib/Item/Call # Changes 1503 2,126 (29%) 

# of Items Processed 1478 2,311 (36%) 

 
      

PATRON REGISTRATIONS       

McHenry District-NEW 186 190 (2%) 

McHenry Dist.-REREG. & renewals 321 90 257% 

RBP Patrons 27 4 575% 

TOTAL REGISTRATIONS 534 284 88% 

        

CIRCULATION       

Adult Fiction Books 7176 7,342 (2%) 

Adult NonFiction Books 3353 3,934 (15%) 

 Adult Books Total 10,529 11,276 (7%) 

Children's Fiction Books 11017 10,427 6% 

Children's NonFiction Books 4292 5,689 (25%) 

Children's Books Total 15,309 16,116 (5%) 



Pamphlets 0 1 (100%) 

Periodicals 1173 1,119 5% 

Adult Fiction AudioBooks 2370 3,586 (34%) 

Adult NonFiction AudioBooks 286 191 50% 

Adult Audio Total 2,656 3,777 (30%) 

Juv. Fiction AudioBooks 747 880 (15%) 

Juv. NonFiction AudioBooks 195 562 (65%) 

Juv. Audio Total 942 1,442 (35%) 

Adult Fiction Video/DVDs 9663 8,683 11% 

Adult NonFiction Videos/DVDs 662 670 (1%) 

Adult VideoDVDs Total 10,325 9,353 10% 

Juv. Fiction Video/DVDs 4702 5,282 (11%) 

Juv. NonFiction Video/DVDs 180 282 (36%) 

Juv. Video/DVDs Total 4,882 5,564 (12%) 

Adult Other AV Formats 40 469 (91%) 

Juv. Other AV Formats 1969 1,811 9% 

ILL (MPLD as borrower) 3003 2,061 46% 

In-house Materials Use 3353 4,084 (18%) 

NonBarcoded Items Circed 86 80 8% 

TOTAL CIRCULATION 56,656 55,711 2% 

 
      

Full Days Open 29 27   

Average Circulation 1,954 2,215 (12%) 

 
      

SERVICE USE STATISTICS       

Programs       

Summer/Winter Reading Children (hd. ct.) 1151 1,024 12% 

Summer/Winter Reading Teen (hd. ct.) 108 75 44% 

Summer/Winter Reading Adult (hd. ct.) 504 424 19% 

Meeting Rm Use (in hrs.) 91 166 (45%) 

Storytime Rm Use (in hrs.) 0 0   

Adult Program Attendance (hd. ct.) 233 168 39% 

Teen Program Attendance (hd. ct.) 169 176 (4%) 

Child Program Attendance (hd. Ct.) 2305 2,679 (14%) 

Adult # of Programs 14 10 40% 

Teen # of Programs 12 19 (37%) 

Child # of Programs 50 54 (7%) 

School/class visits - outreach (hd.ct.) 0 85 (100%) 

Library Tours (hd. ct) 0 9 (100%) 

Study Room Hrs. Used (9/10 first entry) 388 417 (7%) 



TOTAL ADULT PROGRAM ATTEND. 737 592 24% 

TOTAL YPS PROGRAM ATTEND. 3,733 4,048 (8%) 

In House PC Use       

Express Internet Station   631 (100%) 

Distance Learner PC Use   21 (100%) 

Literacy PC Station   43 (100%) 

Technology Center Computer Use   0   

Internet Use - Adult   2,335 (100%) 

Internet Use - Youth   1,048 (100%) 

Overdrive Workstation Hdct.   3 (100%) 

Genealogy Computer Use   11 (100%) 

Microform Reader/Printer Use 0 0   

TOTAL IN-HOUSE PC USE 0 4,092 (100%) 

Electronic Resources Use       

web site visits (in-library/off-site)   21,256 (100%) 

web site hits/views   499,882 (100%) 

Wireless Hotspot Use (in-library)   1,374 (100%) 

Database Usage (In-library)   0   

Database Usage (off-site)   3 (100%) 

iBistro holds 4412 3,717 19% 

Material Renewals 7356 6,847 7% 

Digital book downloads (in-library/off-site) 2140 2,339 (9%) 

Zinio Magazine use 249 303 (18%) 

Simple Scan uses   341 (100%) 

Hoopla Usage 478 337 42% 

General Use       

ILLs Loaned to Other Lib. (Lender) 3103 2,814 10% 

ILL Fill Rate (requests/filled as %)   0   

Library Attendance (hd. ct.) 17096 16,888 1% 

Genealogy Materials Used 46 82 (44%) 

 
      

MISCELLANEOUS STATS       

CKOs to inventory control patrons 6175 9,212 (33%) 

volunteers (adult) 11 1 1000% 

volunteer hours (adult) 47 3 1467% 

volunteers (admin) 0 0   

volunteer hours (admin) 0 0   

volunteers (tech services) 0 0   

volunteer hours (tech services) 0 0   

volunteers (technology) 0 0   

volunteer hours (technology) 0 0   



volunteers (circulation) 0 3   

volunteer hours (circulation) 0 18   

volunteers (YPS) 11 11   

volunteer hours (YPS) 82 44   

volunteers (building services) 0 0   

volunteer hours (BLDG services) 0 0   

TOTAL VOLUNTEERS 22 15 47% 

TOTAL VOLUNTEER HOURS  129 64 101% 

 

 
    

 
   

 
   

 



July 25, 2016 

 

To the McHenry Library Board of Trustees 

 

 There is a Verification feature on the Illinois Public Library Annual Report (IPLAR) 

2016, which flags answers that are not filled out or where the figures are markedly different from 

the previous year.  When a question is flagged, you must enter an explanation why there is a 

variance but, unfortunately, when the report is printed out the answers are shown as endnotes at 

the end of a very long document.  So I’m giving you the endnotes first, which lets me make some 

comments.  The numbers are for the questions that they apply to. 

 

 There are several places where the form sums up the figures you add up.  At least twice, 

this failed though one line did do the math several days later after I gave an explanation.  Then I 

discovered that you can’t delete the notes you make.   

 

 The previous year’s answers appear on the survey when you are filling it out but not 

when it is printed out.  Question 6.1 didn’t show last year’s answer, which probably was not 

carried over by the program causing the problem I addressed. 

 
1
, 6.1a When I verify, I am told that last year's entry was a square footage of zero, when 

it was actually 38,000 sq. ft., the same as what I've entered this year. (0-2016-07-14) 

 
2
, 8.2 No Per Capita check came during this fiscal year. We received checks just before 

and just after the fiscal year but not during. (73321-2016-07-20) 

 
3
, 8.7 No Per Capita check came during this fiscal year. We received checks just before 

and just after the fiscal year but not during. (73321-2016-07-21) 

 
4
, 8.15 This does not add lines 8.13 and 8.14 together as it is supposed to. (73321-2016-

07-20) 

 
5
, 15.1 The current year's number is correct. The previous year should have been 382 

instead of 148. (73321-2016-07-21) 

 
6
, 16.3 When I verify, I am told that this entry is zero but I cannot enter the sum here 

since it should be automatically adding 16.1 + 16.2a. (0-2016-07-14) 

 In previous years, there was a certification page that needed to be signed, scanned, and 

submitted with the IPLAR.  This year, the officials who are certifying that the IPLAR is correct, 

“sign” by typing their names and the date of the signature.  I have typed the names in and I ask 

that the Board and the signators approve my doing it for them. 

 

Bill Edminster 

Assistant Director 



7/25/2016 Data Input

https://il.countingopinions.com/pireports/piprint_pdf.php?pi_collection_id=1132&view_ls_id=9071&view_branch_id=0&period_id=2016&subperiod_id=0 1/20

ILLINOIS PUBLIC LIBRARY ANNUAL REPORT (IPLAR)     2016   
MCHENRY PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT    

IPLAR

IDENTIFICATION (1.1  1.31)

This section is information about the administrative entity. "Administrative Entity" is defined as the agency that is legally
established under local or state law to provide public library service to the population of a local jurisdiction. The administrative
entity may have a single outlet or it may have more than one outlet (an outlet is a location, whether a central library, branch or
bookmobile). The majority of the information in this section is prefilled. If information needs to be updated, enter the corrected
information in the box provided on the next line of the survey.

1.1  ISL Control # [PLSC 151, PLSC 701] 30448
1.2  ISL Branch # [PLSC 151, PLSC 701] 00
1.3a FSCS ID [PLSC 150, PLSC 700] IL0301
1.3b  FSCS_SEQ [PLSC 700] 002
1.4a Legal Name of Library [PLSC 152] McHenry Public Library District
1.4b  If the library's name has changed, then enter the updated answer here.
1.4c  Was this an official name change?  

1.5a Facility Street Address [PLSC 153] 809 North Front Street
1.5b  If the facility's street address has changed, then enter the updated answer here.
1.5c  Was this a physical location change?  

1.6a Facility City [PLSC 154] McHenry
1.6b  If the facility's city has changed, then enter the updated answer here.
1.7a Facility Zip [PLSC 155] 60050
1.7b  If the facility's zip code has changed, then enter the updated answer here.
1.8a Mailing Address [PLSC 157] 809 North Front Street
1.8b  If the facility's mailing address has changed, then enter the updated answer here.
1.9a Mailing City [PLSC 158] McHenry
1.9b  If the facility's mailing city has changed, then enter the updated answer here.
1.10a Mailing Zip [PLSC 159] 60050
1.10b  If the facility's mailing zip code has changed, then enter the updated answer here.
1.11a Library Telephone Number [PLSC 162] 8153850036
1.11b  If the telephone number has changed, then enter the updated answer here.
1.12a Library FAX Number 8153857085
1.12b  If the fax number has changed, then enter the updated answer here.
1.13  Website http://http://www.mchenrylibrary.org

Library Director's Information

Please enter the full name, title and email address of the library director.

1.14  Name James C. Scholtz
1.15  Title Executive Director
1.16  Library Director's Email jscholtz@mchenrylibrary.org

Library Information

Please provide the requested information about the library type.

1.17a  Type of library District
1.17b  If the library type has changed, then enter the updated answer here.  



7/25/2016 Data Input

https://il.countingopinions.com/pireports/piprint_pdf.php?pi_collection_id=1132&view_ls_id=9071&view_branch_id=0&period_id=2016&subperiod_id=0 2/20

1.18  Is the main library a combined public and school library? No
1.19a  Are any of the branch libraries a combined public and school library?  
1.19b  If YES, provide the name of the branch or branches in the box provided.
1.20a  Does your library contract with another library to RECEIVE ALL your library services? No

Contract for Services

Please provide the full legal name(s) of the library(ies) with which your library contracts for service. If you need more than one
line, a new one will appear once text has been entered in the first box.

Number of contracting libraries:
 
Legal name of library you contract with:

Administrative Information

Libraries are required by statute [75 ILCS 5/410(5), 75 ILCS 16/3065(a)(2)] to provide a statement as to any extensions of
library service or any changes to the limits or boundaries of library service areas. Most of the information in this section will be pre
filled. If the information is incorrect, please enter the updated information in the box provided on the next line of the survey. If your
library has had a population change, you must submit official verification to the Illinois State Library.

1.21a  County in which the administrative entity is located [PLSC 161] McHenry
1.21b  If the administrative entity's county has changed, then enter the updated answer
here.
1.22a  Did the administrative entity's legal service area boundaries change during the past
year? [PLSC 205] No

1.22b  IF YES, indicate the reason for the boundary change   Unknown
1.23a  Population residing in tax base (Use the latest official federal census figure) [PLSC
208] 42,023

1.23b  If the population residing in the tax base has had a LEGAL change, then enter the
updated answer here.
1.23c  Documentation of legal population change
1.24  If the population has changed from the prior year's answer, then indicate the reason.  
1.25a  This library is currently a member of what Illinois library system? RAILS
1.25b  If the library's system has changed, then enter the updated answer here.  

Federal Public Library Criteria

According to the Institute of Museum and Library Services' Public Library Survey, a public library is an entity that is established
under state enabling laws or regulations to serve a community, district, or region, and that provides at least the following: 
1. An organized collection of printed or other library materials, or a combination thereof; 
2. Paid staff; 
3. An established schedule in which services of the staff are available to the public; 
4. The facilities necessary to support such a collection, staff, and schedule; and  
5. Is supported in whole or in part with public funds.

1.26  Does this library have an organized collection of printed or other library materials, or a
combination thereof? Yes

1.27  Does this library have paid staff? Yes
1.28  Does this library have an established schedule in which services of the staff are
available to the public? Yes



7/25/2016 Data Input

https://il.countingopinions.com/pireports/piprint_pdf.php?pi_collection_id=1132&view_ls_id=9071&view_branch_id=0&period_id=2016&subperiod_id=0 3/20

1.29  Does the library have the facilities necessary to support such a collection, staff, and
schedule?

Yes

1.30  Is this library supported in whole or in part with public funds? Yes
1.31  Does this public library meet ALL the criteria of the PLSC public library definition?
[PLSC 203] Yes

BRANCHES AND BOOKMOBILE OUTLETS (2.1  2.13)

This section gathers information about the branches and bookmobiles of your library. Locations can only be added to this survey by
State Library staff. If you have a branch or bookmobile and do not see its name listed in question 2.3a, please contact Jamie Mott
(2177825506, jmott@ilsos.net) so that it can be added.

2.1  Total number of bookmobiles [PLSC 211 & PLSC 712] 0 
2.2  Total number of branch libraries [PLSC 210] 0 

ANNUAL REPORT DATA (3.1  3.7)

Please enter the time period covered by this annual report and the name and contact information for the person preparing the
report. The report period should cover the time from the end of the previous IPLAR through the end of your most current fiscal year.
If your library switched to a new fiscal year during the latest period, this may mean that your report needs to cover more or less
than a twelve (12) month period.

3.1  Fiscal Year Start Date (mm/dd/year) [PLSC 206] 07/01/2015 
3.2  Fiscal Year End Date (mm/dd/year) [PLSC 207] 06/30/2016 
3.3  Number of months in this fiscal year 12 
3.4  Name of person preparing this annual report Bill Edminster 
3.5  Telephone Number of Person Preparing Report 8153850036 
3.6  FAX Number 8153857085 
3.7  EMail Address bedminster@mchenrylibrary.org 

REFERENDA (4.1  4.11)

Please enter information regarding any referenda the library was involved in during the fiscal year report period. A referendum is a
particular issue that is taken to the public for a vote. Examples are: bond issue, district establishment, tax increase.

4.1a Was your library involved in a referendum during the fiscal year reporting period? No  
4.1b  How many referenda was your library involved in?    

Referendum 1

  4.2  ReferendumType
4.3  If Other, what was the
referendum type?

4.4  Referendum Date
(mm/dd/year)

4.5  Passed
or Failed?

4.6  Effective Date
(mm/dd/year)

4.7  Referendum ballot
language documentation

   

Referendum 2

  4.2  ReferendumType
4.3  If Other, what was the
referendum type?

4.4  Referendum Date
(mm/dd/year)

4.5  Passed
or Failed?

4.6  Effective Date
(mm/dd/year)

4.7  Referendum ballot
language documentation

   

Referendum 3

  4.2  ReferendumType
4.3  If Other, what was the
referendum type?

4.4  Referendum Date
(mm/dd/year)

4.5  Passed
or Failed?

4.6  Effective Date
(mm/dd/year)

4.7  Referendum ballot
language documentation



7/25/2016 Data Input

https://il.countingopinions.com/pireports/piprint_pdf.php?pi_collection_id=1132&view_ls_id=9071&view_branch_id=0&period_id=2016&subperiod_id=0 4/20

   

Referendum 4

  4.2  ReferendumType
4.3  If Other, what was the
referendum type?

4.4  Referendum Date
(mm/dd/year)

4.5  Passed
or Failed?

4.6  Effective Date
(mm/dd/year)

4.7  Referendum ballot
language documentation

   

Referendum 5

  4.2  ReferendumType
4.3  If Other, what was the
referendum type?

4.4  Referendum Date
(mm/dd/year)

4.5  Passed
or Failed?

4.6  Effective Date
(mm/dd/year)

4.7  Referendum ballot
language documentation

   

Board Action and Backdoor Referenda

If, during the fiscal year report period, the library board took action to a) convert to public library district status by approval of the
corporate authority [75 ILCS 16/1015]; and/or b) the public library district annexed additional territory in an unincorporated area
by backdoor referendum [75 ILCS 16/155, et seq.]; and/or c) your public library district took any other action by backdoor
referendum, indicate the effective date of the action. "Backdoor referendum" means the submission of a public question to the
voters of a governmental unit, initiated by a petition of voters, residents or property owners of such governmental unit, to
determine whether an action by the governing body of such governmental unit shall be effective, adopted or rejected.

4.8  District Conversion  Effective Date (mm/dd/year)
4.9  Territory Annexation  Effective Date (mm/dd/year)
4.10a Other Action by Backdoor Referendum (please specify)
4.10b  Other  Effective Date (mm/dd/year)
4.11a Other Action by Backdoor Referendum (please specify)
4.11b  Other  Effective Date (mm/dd/year)

CURRENT LIBRARY BOARD (5.1  5.13)

This information is used for directory purposes and for meeting the annual legal reporting requirements of public library districts
[75 ILCS 16/3040(d)]. Libraries organized under the Local Library Act [75 ILCS 5/] are also required to annually report on the
condition of their trust to the Illinois State Library [75 ILCS 5/410]. 

All personal identifying information is FOIA exempt and will NOT be released to the public. The only information that the Illinois
State Library will release upon request is the board member name, trustee position and term expiration date.

Report the most current information available. 

5.1  Total number of board seats 7 
5.2  Total number of vacant board seats 0 
5.3  This public library board of trustees attests that the current board is legally established,
organized, and the terms of office for library trustees are all unexpired. Yes 

5.4  IF NO, please explain

First Member

5.5  Name Charles Reilly
5.6  Trustee Position Treasurer
5.7  Present Term Ends (mm/year) 04/2021
5.8  Telephone Number 8153553079



7/25/2016 Data Input

https://il.countingopinions.com/pireports/piprint_pdf.php?pi_collection_id=1132&view_ls_id=9071&view_branch_id=0&period_id=2016&subperiod_id=0 5/20

5.9  Email Address creilly@mchenrylibrary.org
5.10  Home Address 1405 North Millstream Drive
5.11  City McHenry
5.12  State IL
5.13  Zip Code 60050

Second member

5.5  Name Margaret Carey
5.6  Trustee Position Other
5.7  Present Term Ends (mm/year) 04/2019
5.8  Telephone Number 9204275509
5.9  Email Address mcarey@mchenrylibrary.org
5.10  Home Address 6012 Barkley Court
5.11  City McHenry
5.12  State IL
5.13  Zip Code 60050

Third member

5.5  Name Kathy Beaderstadt
5.6  Trustee Position President
5.7  Present Term Ends (mm/year) 04/2017
5.8  Telephone Number 8156901713
5.9  Email Address kbeaderstadt@mchenrylibrary.org
5.10  Home Address 205 South Driftwood Trail
5.11  City McHenry
5.12  State IL
5.13  Zip Code 60050

Fourth member

5.5  Name Monica Leccese
5.6  Trustee Position Secretary
5.7  Present Term Ends (mm/year) 04/2021
5.8  Telephone Number 7085070452
5.9  Email Address mleccese@mchenrylibrary.org
5.10  Home Address 7112 Mohawk Drive
5.11  City Wonder Lake
5.12  State IL
5.13  Zip Code 60097

Fifth member

5.5  Name Delphine Grala
5.6  Trustee Position VicePresident



7/25/2016 Data Input

https://il.countingopinions.com/pireports/piprint_pdf.php?pi_collection_id=1132&view_ls_id=9071&view_branch_id=0&period_id=2016&subperiod_id=0 6/20

5.7  Present Term Ends (mm/year) 04/2017
5.8  Telephone Number 8153375617
5.9  Email Address dgrala@mchenrylibrary.org
5.10  Home Address 280 Hythe Circle
5.11  City Woodstock
5.12  State IL
5.13  Zip Code 60098

Sixth member

5.5  Name Jill Stone
5.6  Trustee Position Other
5.7  Present Term Ends (mm/year) 04/2017
5.8  Telephone Number 8153856995
5.9  Email Address jstone@mchenrylibrary.org
5.10  Home Address 3805 Grove Avenue
5.11  City McHenry
5.12  State IL
5.13  Zip Code 60050

Seventh member

5.5  Name Bradley Schubert
5.6  Trustee Position Other
5.7  Present Term Ends (mm/year) 04/2019
5.8  Telephone Number 8476520011
5.9  Email Address bschubert@mchenrylibrary.org
5.10  Home Address 2606 Ford Road
5.11  City McHenry
5.12  State IL
5.13  Zip Code 60050

Eighth member

5.5  Name
5.6  Trustee Position  
5.7  Present Term Ends (mm/year)
5.8  Telephone Number
5.9  Email Address
5.10  Home Address
5.11  City
5.12  State
5.13  Zip Code

Ninth member



7/25/2016 Data Input

https://il.countingopinions.com/pireports/piprint_pdf.php?pi_collection_id=1132&view_ls_id=9071&view_branch_id=0&period_id=2016&subperiod_id=0 7/20

5.5  Name
5.6  Trustee Position  
5.7  Present Term Ends (mm/year)
5.8  Telephone Number
5.9  Email Address
5.10  Home Address
5.11  City
5.12  State
5.13  Zip Code

FACILITY/FACILITIES (6.1)

Please provide the requested information about the library's facilities.

6.1a  Total square footage of the main library building [PLSC 711] 38,000
6.1b  If the main library's square footage has changed, then enter the updated answer here.  
6.1c  Indicate the reason for the change/variance in square footage for this annual report as
compared to the previous annual report.  

ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (7.1  7.13)

The below sections request information regarding property, fiscal accumulations and outstanding liabilities. These sections are
required by statute [ [75 ILCS 5/410, 75 ILCS 16/3065] to be included in the annual report. Please provide the requested
information in each section.

Property

Libraries are required by statute [75 ILCS 5/410(4), 75 ILCS 16/3065(a)(3)] to provide a statement as to property acquired
through legacy, purchase, gift or otherwise. Please provide this information in the section below.

7.1  What is the estimated current fair market value for the library's real estate (land and
buildings including garages, sheds, etc.)? $9,017,154 

7.2  During the last fiscal year, did the library acquire any real and/or personal property? No  

IF YES, how much of the property was acquired through the following options? (Enter dollar amount for each option 7.37.6 that
applies)

7.3  Purchase  
7.4  Legacy  
7.5  Gift  
7.6  Other  
7.7  Provide a general description of the property acquired.

Fiscal Accumulations

Libraries are required by statute [75 ILCS 5/410(7), 75 ILCS 16/3065(a)(4)] to provide a statement as to the amount of any
fiscal accumulations and the reasons for the accumulations. Please provide this information in the section below.

7.8  Does your library have fiscal accumulations (reserve funds, outstanding fund balances,
etc.)? Yes 

As of July 1, 2016, the library had $1,721,585 in its
reserve fund. The library maintains a reserve fund with



7/25/2016 Data Input

https://il.countingopinions.com/pireports/piprint_pdf.php?pi_collection_id=1132&view_ls_id=9071&view_branch_id=0&period_id=2016&subperiod_id=0 8/20

7.9  IF YES, then provide a statement that details the dollar amount(s) and the reason(s) for
the fiscal accumulations.

the intention of defraying the costs of a new library
building sometime in the future or to pay for the repair,
remodeling, or improvement of the current building. The
money may also be used for furnishings or equipment for
the current or a future building. During FY 201516, the
reserve was not used.

Liabilities

Libraries are required by statute [75 ILCS 5/410(8), 75 ILCS 16/3065(a)(5)] to provide a statement as to any outstanding
liabilities, including for bonds still outstanding. Please provide this information in the section below.

7.10  Does your library have any outstanding liabilities including bonds, judgments,
settlements, etc.? No  

7.11  IF YES, what is the total amount of the outstanding liabilities?  
7.12  IF YES, then prepare a statement that identifies each outstanding liability and its
specific dollar amount.

OPERATING RECEIPTS BY SOURCE (8.1  8.20)

Libraries are required by statute [75 ILCS 5/410(1), 75 ILCS 16/3065(a)(6)] to provide an itemized statement of operating
receipts. "Operating receipts" are the monies received and utilized during the library's fiscal year to support the provision of
ongoing, daytoday library services. Only include funds received during the report period. If the library was awarded a grant, but
only received part of the funds during the report period, report only the portion of the grant received, not the whole amount of the
grant. 

Exclude revenue for major capital expenditures, contributions to endowments, revenue passed through to another agency, funds
unspent in previous fiscal years (e.g. carryover), and tax anticipation warrants. 

NOTE: Round answers to the nearest whole dollar. 

Local Government

This includes all local government funds designated by the community, district, or region and available for expenditure by the public
library. For example, include receipts from: local property taxes (library taxes), impact fees (IL Highway Code), the Mobile Home
Local Services Tax Act. Do not include the value of any contributed or inkind services or the value of any gifts and donations,
library fines, fees, or grants. Do not include state, federal, and other funds passed through local government for library use. Report
these funds with state government revenue or federal government revenue, as appropriate.

8.1  Local government [PLSC 300] (includes all local government funds designated by the
community, district, or region and available for expenditure by the public library, except
capital income from bond sales which must be reported in 12.1a only)

$3,173,120 

8.1a  Is this library's annual tax levy/fiscal appropriation subject to tax caps [the Property
Tax Extension Limitation Law, 35 ILCS 200/18185, et seq.]? Yes  

State Government

These are all funds distributed to public libraries by state government for expenditure by the public libraries, except for 
federal money distributed by the state. This includes funds from such sources as penal fines, license fees, and mineral rights. 

Note: If operating revenue from consolidated taxes is the result of state legislation, the revenue should be reported under state
revenue (even though the revenue may be from multiple sources). 



7/25/2016 Data Input

https://il.countingopinions.com/pireports/piprint_pdf.php?pi_collection_id=1132&view_ls_id=9071&view_branch_id=0&period_id=2016&subperiod_id=0 9/20

If you are not sure if funds you received through the State of Illinois are federal of state funds, please contact Jamie Mott (217782
5506, jmott@ilsos.net).

8.2  Per capita grant $0 
8.3  Equalization aid grant 1  Unknown
8.4  Personal property replacement tax 1  Unknown
8.5  Other State Government funds received 1  Unknown
8.6  If Other, please specify 1  Not Applicable
8.7  Total State Government Funds (8.2 + 8.3 + 8.4 + 8.5) [PLSC 301] $0 

Federal Government

This includes all federal government funds distributed to public libraries for expenditure by the public libraries, including federal
money distributed by the State of Illinois (e.g., LSTA grants paid directly to your library). 

If you are unsure if the funds you received through the State of Illinois were federal or state funds, please contact Jamie Mott (217
7825506, jmott@ilsos.net).

8.8  LSTA funds received 1  Unknown
8.9  ERate funds received 1  Unknown
8.10  Other federal funds received 1  Unknown
8.11  If Other, please specify 1  Not Applicable
8.12  Total Federal Government Funds (8.8 + 8.9 + 8.10) [PLSC 302]  

Other Income

This is all operating revenue other than that reported under local, state, and federal funds. Include, for example, monetary gifts and
donations received in the current year, interest, library fines, fees for library services, 
or grants. Do not include the value of any contributed or inkind services or the value of any nonmonetary gifts and donations.

8.13  Other receipts intended to be used for operating expenditures $123,310 
8.14  Other noncapital receipts placed in reserve funds $22,088 
8.15  TOTAL all other receipts (8.13) [PLSC 303] $123,310 

Total Operating Receipts

8.16  TOTAL receipts ( 8.1 + 8.7 + 8.12 + 8.13) [PLSC 304] $3,296,430 

Safeguarding of Library Funds

This section requests information to verify that libraries meet the statutory required minimum level of insurance for library funds
[75 ILCS 5/49 and 75 ILCS 16/3045(e)]. According to these statutes, “the library shall provide the Illinois State Library a copy of
the library’s certificate of insurance at the time the library’s annual report is filed.” 

For municipalities of less than 500,000 population, 75 ILCS 5/49 requires that the bond be "...not less than 50% of the total funds
received by the library in the last fiscal year...," or the insurance policy or other insurance instrument's coverage "...shall be in an
amount at least equal to 50% of the average amount of the library's operating fund from the prior 3 fiscal years." 

For public library districts, 75 ILCS 16/3045(e) requires that the bond be "...based upon a minimum of 50% of the total funds
received by the district in the last previous fiscal year...," or the insurance policy or other insurance instrument's coverage "... shall



7/25/2016 Data Input

https://il.countingopinions.com/pireports/piprint_pdf.php?pi_collection_id=1132&view_ls_id=9071&view_branch_id=0&period_id=2016&subperiod_id=0 10/20

be in an amount at least equal to 50% of the average amount of the district's operating fund from the prior 3 fiscal years."

8.17a  The library safeguards its funds using which option? Surety Bond  
8.17b  Proof of Certificate of Insurance for Library Funds 1  Have Surety Bond
8.18  What is the coverage amount of either the surety bond OR the insurance
policy/insurance instrument? $2,500,000 

8.19  Is the amount of the surety bond, insurance policy or other insurance instrument in
compliance with library law? Yes 

8.20  The designated custodian of the library's funds is: Library Treasurer  

OPERATING EXPENDITURES BY CATEGORY (9.1  11.2)

Libraries are required by statute [75 ILCS 5/410(2), 75 ILCS 16/3065(a)(6)] to provide an itemized statement as to how
operating revenues have been expended during the fiscal year report period. "Operating expenditures" are the current and
recurrent costs necessary to support the provision of library services. 

Include: Significant costs, especially benefits and salaries, that are paid by other taxing agencies (government agencies with the
authority to levy tax) "on behalf of" the library may be included if the information is available to the reporting agency. Only such
funds that are supported by expenditure documents (such as invoices, contracts, payroll records, etc.) at the point of disbursement
should be included. 

Exclude: Do not report the value of free items, estimated costs, and capital expenditures. 

NOTE: Round answers to the nearest whole dollar. 

STAFF EXPENDITURES (9.19.3)

This section gathers information on staff benefits and salaries. If the information is available, include benefits and salaries for staff
that are paid by other taxing agencies (government agencies with the authority to levy tax) "on behalf of" the library.  

NOTE: Round answers to the nearest whole dollar.

9.1  Salaries and wages for all library staff [PLSC 350] $1,599,789 
9.2a  Fringe benefits, for all library staff, paid for from either the library's or the municipal
corporate authority's appropriation [PLSC 351] $559,491 

9.2b  If this library answered question 9.2a as zero, please select an explanation from the
dropdown box.    

9.3  Total Staff Expenditures (9.1 + 9.2) [PLSC 352] $2,159,280 

COLLECTION EXPENDITURES (10.1  10.4)

Include expenditures for all materials in all formats (e.g., print, microform, electronic) whether purchased, leased or licensed.
Exclude charges or fees for interlibrary loans and expenditures for document delivery. 

NOTE: Round answers to the nearest whole dollar.

10.1  Printed Materials [PLSC 353] $183,189 
10.2  Electronic Materials [PLSC 354] $133,953 
10.3a  Other Materials [PLSC 355] $85,128 

10.3b  Please provide an explanation of the other types of material expenditures. DVDs, CDs, videogames, and other AV 



7/25/2016 Data Input

https://il.countingopinions.com/pireports/piprint_pdf.php?pi_collection_id=1132&view_ls_id=9071&view_branch_id=0&period_id=2016&subperiod_id=0 11/20

10.4  TOTAL Collection Expenditures (10.1 + 10.2 + 10.3) [PLSC 356] $402,270 

OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES (11.1  11.2)

This includes all expenditures other than those reported for Staff Expenditures and Collection Expenditures. 
Exclude purchases of major fixed assets, which should be reported in capital expenditures (12.7). 

NOTE: Round answers to the nearest whole dollar.

11.1  All other operating expenditures not included above [PLSC 357] $547,796 
11.2  TOTAL operating expenditures (9.3 + 10.4 + 11.1) [PLSC 358] $3,109,346 

CAPITAL REVENUE AND EXPENDITURES (12.1  12.7)

This section gathers information on capital revenue and expenditures. Provide information for funds received and spent during the
fiscal year report period only. If the library was awarded a grant, but only received part of the funds during the report period, report
only the amount of the funds received, not the entire grant award.

Capital Revenue

Include funds received during the fiscal year report period for: site acquisitions; new building(s); additions to or renovations of
existing buildings; furnishings, equipment, and initial collections for new buildings, building additions, or building renovations;
computer hardware and software used to support library operations, to link to networks, or to run information products; new
vehicles; or other onetime major projects. 

Exclude revenue for: replacement and/or repair of existing furnishings and equipment, regular purchase of library materials,
investments for capital appreciation, income passed through to another agency (e.g., fines), and funds unspent in previous fiscal
year (e.g., carryover). 

NOTE: Round answers to the nearest whole dollar.

12.1a  Local Government: Capital Income from Bond Sales 1  Unknown
12.1b  Local Government: Other 1  Unknown
12.1c  Total Local Government (12.1a + 12.1b) [PLSC 400]  
12.2  State Government [PLSC 401] 1  Unknown
12.3  Federal Government [PLSC 402] 1  Unknown
12.4  Other Capital Revenue [PLSC 403] 1  Unknown
12.5  If Other, please specify 1  Not Applicable
12.6  Total Capital Revenue (12.1c + 12.2 + 12.3 + 12.4) [PLSC 404]  

Capital Expenditures

Include funds expended during the fiscal year report period for: site acquisitions; new building(s); additions to or renovations of
existing buildings; furnishings, equipment, and initial collections for new buildings, building additions, or building renovations;
computer hardware and software used to support library operations, to link to networks, or to run information products; new
vehicles; or other onetime major projects. 

Exclude expenditures for: replacement and/or repair of existing furnishings and equipment, regular purchase of library materials,
investments for capital appreciation, income passed through to another agency (e.g., fines), and funds unspent in previous fiscal
year (e.g., carryover). 



7/25/2016 Data Input

https://il.countingopinions.com/pireports/piprint_pdf.php?pi_collection_id=1132&view_ls_id=9071&view_branch_id=0&period_id=2016&subperiod_id=0 12/20

NOTE: Round answers to the nearest whole dollar.

12.7  Total Capital Expenditures [PLSC 405] $180,417 

PERSONNEL (13.1  13.46)

Include all positions funded in the library's budget whether those positions are filled or not. Report position figures as of the last
day of the fiscal year. Include only paid employees. Do NOT include volunteers.  

Report personnel in the appropriate categories based on the type of library work being performed rather than on an employee's
educational qualifications. 

The FTE (fulltime equivalent/employee) calculator utilizes the IMLS/PLSC national standard for a fulltime work week as 40 hours
per week. Illinois libraries should report each staff member's hours per week based on the number of hours worked. If your library
considers 3539+ hours per week as a fulltime work week, then report using those figures. DO NOT inflate the hours your library
considers as a fulltime work week in order to force the resulting calculation to equal 1 FTE. For national comparison purposes, your
library must report the total hours per week based on your local standard. For example, for an Illinois library that considers 37.5
hours per week as a fulltime work week, the FTE calculation reported nationally will be .9375 or .94 rather than 1.00.

Group A

This category includes all LIBRARIANS with MASTER'S DEGREES from an American Library Association (ALA) ACCREDITED program
of Library and Information Studies. Another row will automatically appear once data is entered in the current row.

Summary 14 14 $433.76 499.50
  13.1  Position Title 13.2  Primary Work Area 13.3  Hourly Rate 13.4  Total Hours/Week

Executive Director Library Director $59.04 37.50
Assistant Director Assistant Library Director $50.51 37.50
Head of Adult Services Adult Services $35.38 37.50
Assistant Head of Adult Services Adult Services $33.06 37.50
Head of Youth Services Children's Services $33.65 37.50
Assistant Head of Youth Services Children's Services $31.62 37.50
Head of Technical Services Cataloging $32.85 37.50
Assistant Head of Technical Services Cataloging $32.99 37.50
Reference Librarian Reference $21.55 37.50
Reference Librarian Reference $19.86 37.50
Reference Librarian Reference $25.33 12.00
Youth Librarian Children's Services $20.30 37.50
Youth Librarian Children's Services $18.10 37.50
Reference Librarian Reference $19.52 37.50

Group A Total

13.5  Total Group A: FTE ALAMLS (13.4 / 40) [PLSC 250] 12.49 

Group B

This category includes other librarians. Include employees with the TITLE of LIBRARIAN who either have other types of library
education (nonAmerican Library Association (ALA) accredited library degrees; undergraduate library science majors or minors) OR
do paid work that usually requires professional training and skill in the theoretical or scientific aspects of library work, or both, as



7/25/2016 Data Input

https://il.countingopinions.com/pireports/piprint_pdf.php?pi_collection_id=1132&view_ls_id=9071&view_branch_id=0&period_id=2016&subperiod_id=0 13/20

distinct from its mechanical or clerical aspects. Another row will automatically appear once data is entered in the current row.

Summary
  13.6  Position Title 13.7  Primary Work Area 13.8  Education Level 13.9  Hourly Rate 13.10  Total Hours/Week

   

Group B Total

13.11  Total Group B: FTE Other Librarians (13.10/40)  
13.12  Total FTE Librarians (13.5 + 13.11] [PLSC 251] 12.49 

Group C

This category includes fulltime and parttime administrative support specialists (personnel director, business manager, public
relations, other nonlibrary specialists), information technology professionals (IT director, webmaster) and other technical and
clerical employees.

13.13  Total hours worked in a typical week by all Group C employees 775.00 
13.14  Minimum hourly rate actually paid $9.79 
13.15  Maximum hourly rate actually paid $30.63 
13.16  Total FTE Group C employees (13.13 / 40) 19.38 

Group D

This category includes fulltime and parttime pages or shelvers.

13.17  Total hours worked in a typical week by all Group D employees 137.50 
13.18  Minimum hourly rate actually paid $8.25 
13.19  Maximum hourly rate actually paid $11.95 
13.20  Total FTE Group D employees (13.17 / 40) 3.44 

Group E

This category includes fulltime and parttime building maintenance, security or plant operation employees.

13.21  Total hours worked in a typical week by all Group E employees 122.50 
13.22  Minimum hourly rate actually paid $12.18 
13.23  Maximum hourly rate actually paid $27.53 
13.24  Total FTE Group E employees (13.21 / 40) 3.06 
13.25  Total FTE Other Paid Employees from Groups C, D, and E (13.16 + 13.20 + 13.24)
[PLSC 252] 25.88 

13.26  Total FTE Paid Employees (13.12 + 13.25) [PLSC 253] 38.36 

Librarian Vacancies

Include only those budgeted librarian positions vacant on the last day of this fiscal year for which there was an active search while
the position remained vacant. Another row will automatically appear once data is entered in the current row.

Summary

  13.27  Position
Title

13.28  Primary Work
Area 13.29  Education Level 13.30  Total

Hours/Week

13.31  Number
of Weeks
Vacant during

13.32  Annual
Salary Range
Minimum

13.33  Annual
Salary Range
Maximum



7/25/2016 Data Input

https://il.countingopinions.com/pireports/piprint_pdf.php?pi_collection_id=1132&view_ls_id=9071&view_branch_id=0&period_id=2016&subperiod_id=0 14/20

report period.
   

Newly Created Librarian Positions

Include any newly created librarian positions which were created during the fiscal year reporting period. Another row will
automatically appear once data is entered in the current row.

Summary 2 2 2 75.00 2 2

  13.34  Position
Title

13.35  Primary Work
Area 13.36  Education Level 13.37  Total

Hours/Week

13.38  Current
Status: Filled or
Unfilled

13.39  Date Filled
(mm/year, if
applicable)

Youth Librarian Children's Services Master’s Degree (ALA accredited) 37.50 Filled 07/2015
Reference Librarian Reference Master’s Degree (ALA accredited) 37.50 Filled 07/2015

Eliminated Librarian Positions

An eliminated librarian position is one that was budgeted for during the previous fiscal year period but was not in the budget for the
current report period. Another row will automatically appear once data is entered in the current row.

Summary

  13.40  Position
Title

13.41  Primary Work
Area 13.42  Education Level 13.43  Total

Hours/Week

13.44  Date
Eliminated
(mm/year)

13.45  Last
Annual
Salary Paid

13.46  Reason
Eliminated

   

SERVICE HOURS/LIBRARY VISITS (14.1  14.3)

This section collects information on the number of library service hours and visits. Use an actual annual count, if available;
otherwise, calculate an estimate based on a typical week and then multiply by the number of weeks open. 

Minor variations in actual public service hours need not be included; however, extensive hours closed to the public due to natural
disasters or other critical events should be excluded from the annual calculation.

14.1a  Total public service hours PER YEAR for the MAIN/CENTRAL LIBRARY [PLSC 713] 3,464 
14.1b  Total public service hours PER YEAR for all BRANCH LIBRARIES & BOOKMOBILES 1 
14.1c  Total scheduled public service hours PER YEAR for ALL SERVICE OUTLETS (14.1a +
14.1b) [PLSC 500] 3,463 

14.2  Total number of weeks, during the fiscal year, the MAIN/CENTRAL LIBRARY was open
for service to the public [PLSC 714] 52 

14.3  Total annual visits/attendance in the library [PLSC 501] 182,895 



7/25/2016 Data Input

https://il.countingopinions.com/pireports/piprint_pdf.php?pi_collection_id=1132&view_ls_id=9071&view_branch_id=0&period_id=2016&subperiod_id=0 15/20

PROGRAMS & ATTENDANCE (15.1  15.8)

A program is any planned event which introduces the group attending to any of the broad range of library services or activities or
which directly provides information to participants. Programs may cover use of the library, library services, or library tours.
Programs may also provide cultural, recreational, or educational information, often designed to meet a specific social need.
Examples of these types of programs include film showings; lectures; story hours; literacy, English as a second language,
citizenship classes; and book discussions. 

Count all programs, whether held on or offsite, that are sponsored or cosponsored by the library. Exclude programs 
sponsored by other groups that use library facilities. 

If programs are offered as a series, count each program in the series. For example, a film series offered once a week for eight
weeks should be counted as eight programs. 

Note: Exclude library activities delivered on a onetoone basis, rather than to a group, such as onetoone literacy 
tutoring, services to homebound, resume writing assistance, homework assistance, and mentoring activities.

15.1  Total Number of Children's Programs [PLSC 601] 605 
15.2  Children's Program Attendance [PLSC 604] 27,886 
15.3  Total Number of Young Adult Programs [PLSC 602] 102 
15.4  Young Adult Program Attendance [PLSC 605] 1,991 
15.5  Total Number of Other Programs 172 
15.6  Other Program Attendance 3,361 
15.7  Total Number of Library Programs (15.1 + 15.3 + 15.5) [PLSC 600] 879 
15.8  Total Library Program Attendance (15.2 + 15.4 + 15.6) [PLSC 603] 33,238 

REGISTERED USERS (16.1  16.4)

This section collects information about the number of resident and nonresident library users. A registered user is a library user
who has applied for and received an identification number or card from the public library that has established conditions under
which the user may borrow library materials and gain access to other library resources.  

Note: Files should have been purged within the past three (3) years.

16.1  Total Number of Unexpired Resident Users Cards 18,906 
16.2a  Total Number of Unexpired Nonresident Users Cards 36 
16.2b  What was the total amount of the fees collected from the sale of nonresident user's
cards during the past fiscal year? $560.00 

16.3  Total Number of Registered Users (16.1 + 16.2a) [PLSC 503] 18,942 
16.4  Is your library's registered user/patron file purged a minimum of one time every three
years? Yes 



7/25/2016 Data Input

https://il.countingopinions.com/pireports/piprint_pdf.php?pi_collection_id=1132&view_ls_id=9071&view_branch_id=0&period_id=2016&subperiod_id=0 16/20

RESOURCES OWNED (17.1  17.9)

Libraries are require by statute [75 ILCS 5/410(3), 75 ILCS 16/3065(a)(6)] to provide a statement as to the number and
character of items in the library's collection available for use as of the last day of the fiscal year report period. 

This section of the survey collects data on selected types of materials. It does not cover all materials (i.e., microform, scores, maps,
and pictures) for which expenditures are reported under Print Materials Expenditures, Electronic Materials Expenditures, and Other
Material Expenditures. Under this category report only items that have been purchased, leased or licensed by the library, a
consortium, the state library, a donor or other person or entity. Included items must only be accessible with a valid library card or
at a physical library location; inclusion in the catalog is not required. Do not include items freely available without monetary
exchange. Do not include items that are permanently retained by the patron; count only items that have a set circulation period
where it is available for their use. Count electronic materials at the administrative entity level; do not duplicate numbers at each
branch. 

For guidance in counting electronic materials, please reference the following guide: Counting Electronic Materials for the IPLAR

17.1  Books Held at end of the fiscal year (volume count) [PLSC 450] 118,263 
17.2  Current Print Serial Subscriptions [PLSC 460] 252 
17.3  Total Print Materials (17.1+17.2) 118,515 
17.4  Ebooks Held at end of the fiscal year [PLSC 451] 14,489 
17.5a  Audio Recordings: Physical Units Held at end of the fiscal year [PLSC 452] 13,025 
17.5b  Audio Recordings: Downloadable Units Held at end of the fiscal year [PLSC 453] 5,056 
17.6a  DVDs/Videos: Physical Units Held at end of the fiscal year [PLSC 454] 17,815 
17.6b  DVDs/Videos: Downloadable Units Held at end of the fiscal year [PLSC 455] 384 

Electronic Collections

Report the number of electronic collections. An electronic collection is a collection of electronically stored data or unit records
(facts, bibliographic data, abstracts, texts, photographs, music, video, etc.) with a common user interface and software for the
retrieval and use of the data. An electronic collection may be organized, curated and electronically shared by the library, or rights
may be provided by a third party vendor. An electronic collection may be funded by the library, or provided through cooperative
agreement with other libraries, or through the State Library. Do not include electronic collections that are provided by third parties
and freely linked to on the web. 

Electronic Collections do not have a circulation period, and may be retained by the patron. Remote access to the collection may or
may not require authentication. Unit records may or may not be included in the library’s catalog; the library may or may not select
individual titles. Include electronic collections that are available online or are locally hosted in the library. 

Note: The data or records are usually collected with a particular intent and relate to a defined topic.  

Report the number of electronic collections acquired through curation, payment or formal agreement, by source of access.

17.7  Local/Other Cooperative agreements [PLSC 456] 39 
17.8  State (state government or state library) [PLSC 457] 13 
17.9  Total Electronic Collections (17.7 + 17.8) [PLSC 458] 52 

https://il.countingopinions.com/docs/il/Counting%20Electronic%20Items%20for%20the%20IPLAR.pdf


7/25/2016 Data Input

https://il.countingopinions.com/pireports/piprint_pdf.php?pi_collection_id=1132&view_ls_id=9071&view_branch_id=0&period_id=2016&subperiod_id=0 17/20

USE OF RESOURCES (18.1  18.12)

Libraries are require by statute [75 ILCS 5/410(3), 75 ILCS 16/3065(a)(6)] to provide a statement as to the number and
character of items circulated by the library. Report for the library's entire fiscal year.

18.1  Number of adult materials loaned 316,255 
18.2  Number of children's materials loaned [PLSC 551] 182,773 
18.3  Total number of materials loaned (18.1 + 18.2) [PLSC 550] 499,028 

Report circulation, including renewals, by the material types below.

18.4  Books Physical 246,084 
18.5  Videos/DVDs Physical 184,733 
18.6  Audios (include music) Physical 60,626 
18.7  Magazines/Periodicals Physical 8,645 
18.8  Other Items Physical 21,933 
18.9  Circulation of Electronic Materials [PLSC 552] 24,071 
18.10  Total Circulation (Sum of 18.418.9) 546,092 
18.11  Interlibrary Loans Provided TO other libraries [PLSC 553] 36,208 
18.12  Interlibrary Loans Received FROM other libraries [PLSC 554] 27,327 

REFERENCE TRANSACTIONS (19.1)

Reference Transactions are information consultations in which library staff recommend, interpret, evaluate, and/or use information
resources to help others to meet particular information needs. 

A reference transaction includes information and referral service as well as unscheduled individual instruction and assistance in
using information sources (including web sites and computerassisted instruction). Count Readers Advisory questions as reference
transactions. 

NOTE: It is essential that libraries do not include directional transactions in the report of reference transactions. Directional
transactions include giving instruction for locating staff, library users, or physical features within the library. Examples of
directional transactions include, “Where is the reference librarian? Where is Susan Smith? Where is the rest room? Where are the
600s? Can you help me make a photocopy?” 

If an annual count is not available, then select a typical week and multiply by 52 to estimate the annual count.

19.1  Total Annual Reference Transactions [PLSC 502] 115,024 

AUTOMATION (20.1  20.5)

This section is collecting information about automation technology in your library. Please provide the requested information below.

20.1  Total number of ALL computers in the library 112 
20.2  Total number of PUBLIC USE (Internet and nonInternet accessible) computers in the
library) 61 

20.3  Is your library's catalog automated? Yes 
20.4  Is your library's catalog accessible via the web? Yes 
20.5  Does your library have a telecommunications messaging device for the hearing
impaired? Yes 



7/25/2016 Data Input

https://il.countingopinions.com/pireports/piprint_pdf.php?pi_collection_id=1132&view_ls_id=9071&view_branch_id=0&period_id=2016&subperiod_id=0 18/20

INTERNET (21.1  21.8)

This section collects information about internet services in the library facility. Please provide the requested information below.

21.1  Does your library have Internet access? Yes 
21.2a  What is the maximum speed of your library's Internet connection? (Select one) Other (specify)  
21.2b  If Other, please specify 100 Mbps 
21.3  What is the monthly cost of the library's internet access? $497 
21.4  Number of Internet Computers Available for Public Use [PLSC 650] 67 
21.5  Number of Uses (Sessions) of Public Internet Computers Per Year [PLSC 651] 37,404 
21.6  Wireless Sessions Per Year [PLSC 652] 13,348 
21.7  Does your library utilize Internet filters on some or all of the public access computers? Yes 
21.8  Does your library provide instruction (workshops, classes) to patrons on the use of the
Internet? Yes 

ERATE (22.1  22.3)

ERate is the commonly used name for the Schools and Libraries Program of the Universal Service Fund, which is administered by
the Universal Service Administrative Company (USAC) under the direction of the Federal Communications Commission (FCC). The
program provides discounts to assist schools and libraries in the United States to obtain affordable telecommunications and
Internet access.

22.1  Did your library apply directly for Erate discounts for the fiscal year? No  
22.2a  If YES, did your library apply for Category 1, Category 2 or both?    
22.2b  IF YES, what is the dollar amount that your library was awarded for the fiscal year
report period?  

22.3  If NO, why did your library NOT participate in the Erate program? Negligible benefits 

STAFF DEVELOPMENT & TRAINING (23.1  23.3)

This section focuses on staff development and training. Please provide the requested information below.

23.1  How much money did your library spend on staff development and training this fiscal
year? (Round answer to the nearest whole dollar.) $27,683 

23.2  Does the above amount include travel expenses? Yes 
23.3  How many hours of training did employees receive this year? 2,971.00 

COMMENTS AND SUGGESTIONS (24.124.3)

Please use this section to provide further information about your library and/or comments or suggestions for changes to the IPLAR
process. We will use the comments you supply to better represent your data to the Public Library Survey and to help improve future
versions of the IPLAR.

24.1  Are there any other factors that may have affected your library's annual report data of
which you would like to make us aware? 1 No Comments

24.2  Are there any unique programs or services your library provided during the report
period of which you would like to make us aware? 1 No Comments

24.3  Please provide any comments, suggestions or concerns about the Illinois Public Library
Annual Report (IPLAR). 1 No Comments



7/25/2016 Data Input

https://il.countingopinions.com/pireports/piprint_pdf.php?pi_collection_id=1132&view_ls_id=9071&view_branch_id=0&period_id=2016&subperiod_id=0 19/20

PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT SECRETARY'S AUDIT (25.125.5)

Public Library Districts are required by statute [75 ILCS 16/3065(a)(1),(c)(d)] to submit the Public Library District Secretary's
Audit. 

NOTE: If there ARE any errors or discrepancies, please list and explain fully. 

25.1  Were the secretary’s records found to be complete and accurate? Yes
25.2  If NO, please list and explain any errors or discrepancies.
25.3  First board member completing the audit Kathy Beaderstadt
25.4  Second board member completing the audit Bradley Schubert
25.5  Date the Secretary's Audit was completed 07/19/2016

IPLAR CERTIFICATION

Please have the library director, board president and board secretary type their names in the boxes provided to certify that they
agree with the following statement: 

This Illinois Public Library Annual Report (IPLAR) is being filed in accordance with 75 ILCS 5/410 (municipal libraries) or 75 ILCS
16/3065 (public library districts). The undersigned authorized agents for this public library: (1) accept and acknowledge that the
appended IPLAR is essentially accurate and correct; (2) transmit the appended IPLAR for review and any subsequent resolution;
and, (3) agree that the electronic IPLAR copy submitted to the Illinois State Library shall serve as the official file copy.

  Electronic Signature Date
Library Director James C. Scholtz
President Kathy Beaderstadt
Secretary Monica Leccese

IPLAR SUBMISSION REMINDERS

Follow these steps for IPLAR submission: 
1. Select the "Verify" button located at the top of the screen. 
2. Review the form and resolve any required fields or edit checks (they will be highlighted in red). In the case of edit checks,
explain pragmatically why this year's answer is equal to, less than, or more than the previous year's answer. 
3. Select the "Submit/Lock" button at the top of the page.  

NOTE: All required questions must be answered and all edit checks must contain narrative notes in order for the survey to
electronically submit, otherwise you will be taken to a review screen listing the questions that require additional information. If you
have trouble getting the form to submit/lock, please contact Jamie Mott (jmott@ilsos.net, 2177825506).

 1, 6.1a  When I verify, I am told that last year's entry was a square footage of zero, when it was actually 38,000 sq. ft., the same as what I've entered
this year. (020160714)

 2, 8.2  No Per Capita check came during this fiscal year. We received checks just before and just after the fiscal year but not during. (73321201607
20)

 3, 8.7  No Per Capita check came during this fiscal year. We received checks just before and just after the fiscal year but not during. (73321201607
21)

 4, 8.15  This does not add lines 8.13 and 8.14 together as it is supposed to. (7332120160720)



7/25/2016 Data Input

https://il.countingopinions.com/pireports/piprint_pdf.php?pi_collection_id=1132&view_ls_id=9071&view_branch_id=0&period_id=2016&subperiod_id=0 20/20

 5, 15.1  The current year's number is correct. The previous year should have been 382 instead of 148. (7332120160721)

 6, 16.3  When I verify, I am told that this entry is zero but I cannot enter the sum here since it should be automatically adding 16.1 + 16.2a. (02016
0714)



EXECUTIVE SESSION MINUTES  

MCHENRY PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT  

BOARD OF LIBRARY TRUSTEES 

 
 

 

Date: February 16, 2016  

Time: 8:07 p.m. 

Location:  Library Board Meeting Room  

 

Members Present: Kathy Beaderstadt, Margaret Carey, Delphine Grala, Monica Leccese, and Bradley 

Schubert  

  

Members Absent: Charles Reilly and Jill Stone 

 

During Executive Session, the Board discussed the appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, 

performance or dismissal of specific employees of the public body in compliance with the Open 

Meetings Act 5 ILCS 120/2 section 2(c)(1) and review and release of the January 19, 2016 executive 

session minutes.  

 

No action was taken during Executive Session. 

 

 

      Respectfully Submitted, 

 

 

 

      ____________________________________ 

      Monica Leccese, Secretary  

 

 

 
Text for Motion Sheet 

 

1. Roll Call 

 

 

DATE:  February 16, 2016 

Called to Order: 8:07 p.m. 

Kathy 

Beaderstadt 

Margaret 

Carey 

Delphine 

Grala 

Monica 

Leccese 

Charles 

Reilly 

Bradley 

Schubert 

Jill 

Stone 

1.  Roll call P P P P NP P NP 

 
A=Abstain, M=Motion, N=No, NP=Not Present, P=Present, S=Second, Y=Yes 



EXECUTIVE SESSION MINUTES  

MCHENRY PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT  

BOARD OF LIBRARY TRUSTEES 

 
 

 

Date: March 15, 2016  

Time: 7:17 p.m. 

Location:  Library Board Meeting Room  

 

Members Present: Kathy Beaderstadt, Margaret Carey, Delphine Grala, Monica Leccese, Charles Reilly, 

Bradley Schubert and Jill Stone 

  

Members Absent: None 

 

During Executive Session, the Board discussed the appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, 

performance or dismissal of specific employees of the public body in compliance with the Open 

Meetings Act 5 ILCS 120/2 section 2(c)(1) and review and release of the February 16, 2016 executive 

session minutes.  

 

No action was taken during Executive Session. 

 

 

      Respectfully Submitted, 

 

 

 

      ____________________________________ 

      Monica Leccese, Secretary  

 

 

 
Text for Motion Sheet 

 

1. Roll Call 

 

 

DATE:  March 15, 2016 

Called to Order: 7:17 p.m. 

Kathy 

Beaderstadt 

Margaret 

Carey 

Delphine 

Grala 

Monica 

Leccese 

Charles 

Reilly 

Bradley 

Schubert 

Jill 

Stone 

1.  Roll call P P P P P P P 

 
A=Abstain, M=Motion, N=No, NP=Not Present, P=Present, S=Second, Y=Yes 



PRELIMINARY BUDGET FY 2016/17 8/15/2016

FY 2016-2017 OPERATING BUDGET
FY2015-16 FY2016-17 FY2016-17 FY2016-17

GENERAL FUND REVENUES operating budget Appropriation Levy

estimated CASH ON HAND (7/1/2016) 1,565,129.00$             $1,565,129.00

6010-100 PROPERTY TAXES 3,180,645.36$             3,180,652.28$      $3,180,652.28 $3,180,652.28

6020-100 CORPORATE REPLACEMENT TAX -$                            -$                     $0.00

6030-100 GENERAL FUND INTEREST 5,000.00$                    5,000.00$             $7,000.00

6035-100 DIVIDENDS 500.00$                       500.00$               $1,000.00

6040-100 NONRESIDENT & ENHANCED FEE CARDS 3,500.00$                    1,000.00$             $1,000.00

6050-100 FINES AND FEES 60,000.00$                  55,000.00$           $55,000.00

6055-100 COLLECTION AGENCY FEES 1,000.00$                    1,000.00$             $1,000.00

6060-100 PHOTOCOPIER & FAX INCOME 17,000.00$                  17,000.00$           $18,000.00

6090-100 ANNEXATION IMPACT FEES 3,000.00$                    1,000.00$             $2,000.00

6105-100 STAFF COBRA/INSURANCE PAYMENTS 17,000.00$                  17,000.00$           $15,000.00

6110-100 PROGRAM FEES /MISC. FEES 4,200.00$                    4,200.00$             $6,000.00

6120-100 MEETING ROOM FEES 1,000.00$                    1,000.00$             $2,500.00

6130-100 MISC. sales (disks, T-shirts) 23,000.00$                  25,000.00$           $25,000.00

6150-100 LOST & DAMAGED MATERIALS 6,000.00$                    6,000.00$             $6,000.00

6200-100 OVER/SHORT -$                            -$                     $500.00

TOTAL GENERAL FUND REVENUES 4,886,974.36$             3,314,352.28$      4,885,781.28$      3,180,652.28$      

1 of 8



GENERAL FUND EXPENSES

FY2015-16 FY2016-17 FY2016-17 FY2016-17

MATERIALS and SUPPLIES operating budget Appropriation Levy

8010-100 ADULT BOOKS 85,000.00$                  85,000.00$           $90,000.00 $60,000.00

8020-100 YOUTH BOOKS 51,000.00$                  59,000.00$           $64,000.00 $35,000.00

8025-100 PROFESSIONAL RESOURCES 1,500.00$                    1,500.00$             $3,000.00 $1,000.00

8028-100 ADMINISTRATIVE RESOURCES 4,000.00$                    6,400.00$             $7,000.00 $1,000.00

8030-100 MAGAZINES and NEWSPAPERS 15,000.00$                  15,000.00$           $20,000.00 $10,000.00

8050-100 ADULT AV MATERIALS 62,000.00$                  62,000.00$           $65,000.00 $35,000.00

8060-100 YOUTH AV MATERIALS 21,000.00$                  16,000.00$           $19,000.00 $35,000.00

8080-100 VIDEO GAMES 15,000.00$                  15,000.00$           $20,000.00 $5,000.00

8090-100 eBOOK & eMAGAZINE SERVICES 39,000.00$                  55,500.00$           $60,000.00 $14,500.00

8095-100 ELECTRONIC RESOURCES 90,000.00$                  80,000.00$           $90,000.00 $30,000.00

8110-100 BANK SERVICE CHARGES 500.00$                       500.00$               $500.00 $500.00

8120-100 LIBRARY SUPPLIES 10,000.00$                  10,000.00$           $15,000.00 $10,000.00

8130-100 TECH SERVICES SUPPLIES 35,000.00$                  57,200.00$           $58,000.00 $25,000.00

8135-100 BINDERY 150.00$                       150.00$               $150.00 $1,000.00

8140-100 ADULT PROGRAMS & SUPPLIES 17,000.00$                  22,000.00$           $22,000.00 $15,750.00

8145-100 CIRCULATION SUPPLIES 6,000.00$                    26,000.00$           $26,000.00 $6,000.00

8147-100 SUMMER READING CLUB 7,000.00$                    7,000.00$             $7,000.00 $2,000.00

8150-100 YOUTH PROGRAMS & SUPPLIES 19,000.00$                  21,500.00$           $21,500.00 $15,000.00

TOTAL MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 478,150.00$                539,750.00$         588,150.00$         301,750.00$         

FY2015-16 FY2016-17 FY2016-17 FY2016-17

CONTRACTED SERVICES operating budget Appropriation Levy

8215-100 COLLECTION AGENCY 1,500.00$                    1,500.00$             $1,500.00 $0.00

8245-100 Computer/OFC EQP/Copier Repairs & Contracts 47,500.00$                  59,000.00$           $60,000.00 $20,000.00

8250-100 VEHICLE EXPENSES -$                            -$                     $0.00 $0.00

8260-100 MISC. CONTRACTED SERVICES 3,000.00$                    2,000.00$             $5,000.00 $1,000.00

8270-100 FINANCE/LATE FEE CHARGES 500.00$                       500.00$               $500.00 $500.00

TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 52,500.00$                  63,000.00$           67,000.00$           21,500.00$           

FY2015-16

CATALOG and NETWORK EXPENSES operating budget Appropriation Levy

8310-100 CCS & SIRSI EXPENSES 73,000.00$                  80,000.00$           $80,000.00 $75,000.00

8320-100 NETWORK EXPENSES 30,000.00$                  25,000.00$           $30,000.00 $35,000.00

8330-100 OCLC SERVICES (cataloging) 8,000.00$                    8,000.00$             $12,000.00 $10,000.00

TOTAL CATALOG and NETWORK EXPENSES 111,000.00$                113,000.00$         122,000.00$         120,000.00$         2 of 8



FY2015-16 FY2016-17 FY2016-17 FY2016-17

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES operating budget Appropriation Levy

8410-100 ACCOUNTING, PAYROLL & AUDIT SERVICES 25,000.00$                  28,000.00$           $34,000.00 $25,000.00

8420-100 LEGAL SERVICES 8,000.00$                    1,500.00$             $2,000.00 $5,000.00

8430-100 AUTOMATION & MISC. CONSULTANTS 15,000.00$                  14,000.00$           $14,000.00 $15,000.00

8440-100 IN SERVICE HONORARIUMS 1,000.00$                    1,000.00$             $1,000.00 $0.00

TOTAL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 49,000.00$                  44,500.00$           51,000.00$           45,000.00$           

 FY2014-15 FY2016-17 FY2016-17 FY2016-17

PRINTING, PUBLICATIONS & POSTAGE operating budget Appropriation Levy

8510-100 PRINTING SERVICES 32,000.00$                  36,000.00$           $40,000.00 $35,000.00

8530-100 PUBLIC NOTICES & ADS (legal…not display ads) 3,000.00$                    3,000.00$             $4,000.00 $5,000.00

8540-100 POSTAGE 14,000.00$                  18,000.00$           $20,000.00 $15,000.00

8550-100 PUBLIC RELATIONS/PROMOTIONS 8,000.00$                    10,000.00$           $10,000.00 $10,000.00

TOTAL PRINTING, PUB. & POSTAGE 57,000.00$                  67,000.00$           74,000.00$           65,000.00$           

FY2015-16 FY2016-17 FY2016-17 FY2016-17

UTILITIES operating budget Appropriation Levy

8610-100 ELECTRIC 28,500.00$                  25,000.00$           $30,000.00 $55,000.00

8620-100 GAS 10,000.00$                  2,500.00$             $4,000.00 $2,500.00

8630-100 TELEPHONE 4,000.00$                    13,500.00$           $13,500.00 $9,500.00

8635-100 T-1 and OTHER TELECOMMUNICATIONS 10,000.00$                  7,000.00$             $10,000.00 $15,000.00

8640-100 WATER & SEWER 3,500.00$                    3,500.00$             $7,000.00 $4,000.00

TOTAL UTILITIES 56,000.00$                  51,500.00$           64,500.00$           86,000.00$           

3 of 8



FY2015-16 FY2016-17 FY2016-17 FY2016-17

MISCELLANEOUS OPERATING EXPENSES operating budget Appropriation Levy

8710-100 JANITORIAL EQUIP, SUPPLIES & TOOLS -$                            -$                     $0.00 $0.00

8720-100 BUILDING & AUTO INSURANCE 24,500.00$                  32,000.00$           $40,000.00 $30,000.00

8730-100 BONDING &  OFFICERS LIABILITY 4,000.00$                    5,500.00$             $7,000.00 $12,000.00

8740-100 BUILDING & GROUNDS 50,000.00$                  54,000.00$           $55,000.00 $75,000.00

8760-100 HOSPITALITY(incl. vending machine) 5,500.00$                    13,000.00$           $18,000.00 $7,000.00

8770-100 INTERLIBRARY LOAN FEES & LOSSES 700.00$                       700.00$               $1,500.00 $0.00

8795-100 MISCELLANEOUS 4,000.00$                    4,000.00$             $4,000.00 $5,000.00

TOT. MISCEL. OPERATING EXPENSES 88,700.00$                  109,200.00$         125,500.00$         129,000.00$         

FY2015-16 FY2016-17 FY2016-17 FY2016-17

PERSONNEL EXPENSES operating budget Appropriation Levy

8910-100 SALARIES 1,730,000.00$             1,810,000.00$      $1,870,000.00 $1,819,402.28

8920-100 FICA 163,000.00$                145,000.00$         $160,000.00 $145,000.00

8930-100 IMRF 186,000.00$                180,000.00$         $185,000.00 $180,000.00

8940-100 HEALTH & LIFE INSURANCE 240,000.00$                270,000.00$         $275,000.00 $257,500.00

8950-100 TUITION REIMBURSEMENT 14,000.00$                  9,000.00$             $12,000.00 $0.00

8960-100 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES 6,500.00$                    8,000.00$             $8,500.00 $0.00

8970-100 MEETINGS & TRAVEL 12,000.00$                  14,000.00$           $15,000.00 $2,000.00

TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSES 2,351,500.00$             2,436,000.00$      2,525,500.00$      2,403,902.28$      

FY2015-16 FY2016-17 FY2016-17 FY2016-17

CAPITAL EXPENSES operating budget Appropriation Levy

9040-100 BUILDING & EQUIPMENT SUPPLIES (In house) -$                            -$                     $0.00 $0.00

9060-100 LIBRARY FURNISHINGS 15,000.00$                  50,000.00$           $50,000.00 $5,000.00

9070-100 LIBRARY EQUIPMENT 25,000.00$                  70,000.00$           $70,000.00 $2,500.00

9080-100 SMALL EQUIPMENT UNDER $250 2,000.00$                    10,000.00$           $10,000.00 $1,000.00

9090-100 ADTL. CAPITAL PROJECTS 550,000.00$                320,000.00$         $320,000.00 $0.00

TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENSES 592,000.00$                450,000.00$         450,000.00$         8,500.00$             

4 of 8



FY2015-16 FY2016-17 FY2016-17 FY2016-17

operating budget Appropriation Levy

9100-100 TRANSFER TO RESERVE FUND 550,000.00$                800,000.00$         $0.00 $0.00

TOTAL TRANSFER TO RESERVE FUND 550,000.00$                800,000.00$         $0.00 $0.00

FY2015-16 FY2016-17 FY2016-17 FY2016-17

DEBT SERVICE operating budget Appropriation Levy

9115-100 RECOVERY ZONE BOND PRINCIPAL -$                            -$                     $0.00 $0.00

9120-100 RECOVERY ZONE BOND INTEREST -$                            -$                     $0.00 $0.00

9095-100 DEBT SERVICE - GF -$                            -$                     $0.00 $0.00

TOTAL DEBT SERVICE -$                            -$                     $0.00

TOTAL ESTIMATED EXPENSES 4,385,850.00$             4,673,950.00$      4,067,650.00$      3,180,652.28$      

FY2015-16 FY2016-17 FY2016-17 FY2016-17

operating budget Appropriation Levy

TOTAL GENERAL FUND REVENUES 4,886,974.36$             3,314,352.28$      4,885,781.28$      3,180,652.28$      

TOTAL GENERAL FUND EXPENSES 4,385,850.00$             4,673,950.00$      4,067,650.00$      3,180,652.28$      

estimated year end fund balance 501,124.36$                (1,359,597.72)$    

GRANT & GIFT FUND

FY2015-16 FY2016-17 FY2016-17 FY2016-17

GRANT & GIFT FUND REVENUES operating budget Appropriation Levy

est. CASH ON HAND7/1/2016 482,237.00$                482,237.00$         $483,000.00

6030-300 GRANT /GIFT FUND INTEREST 2,500.00$                    2,500.00$             $5,000.00

6070-300 GENERAL FUND GIFTS 20,000.00$                  20,000.00$           $40,000.00

6170-300 PER CAPITA GRANT-any revenues received FY 2015-16 52,528.75$                  84,893.43$           $87,000.00

6210-300 MISC. GRANTS 50,000.00$                  50,000.00$           $50,000.00

TOTAL GRANT & GIFT REVENUES 607,265.75$                639,630.43$         665,000.00$         

5 of 8



FY2015-16 FY2016-17 FY 2015-16 FY 2015-16

GRANT & GIFT FUND EXPENSES operating budget Appropriation Levy

8040-300 OPERATING FUND GIFTS 432,521.30$                448,381.10$         $500,000.00 $0.00

8800-300 2016-17 per capita grant 52,528.75$                  32,393.43$           $52,528.75 $0.00

8800-311 Adult Materials

8800-312 Adult Books—Nonfiction

8800-313 Adult Books—Reference

8800-317 Adult Audio

8800-318 Adult Video

8800-321 Youth Materials

8800-322 Youth Books—Nonfiction

8800-323 Youth Books—Reference

8800-324 Youth Books—Picture

8800-325 Youth Books—Reader

8800-326 Youth Audio

8800-327 Youth Video

8800-331 Staff Software

8800-332 Public Software

8800-333 Computer Equipment

8800-341 Other Equipment

8800-342 Additional Expenses (personnel) 

9200-300 ADDITIONAL EXPENSES $0.00 $0.00

9030-300 MISC. GRANTS 50,000.00$                  25,000.00$           $25,000.00 $0.00

TOTAL GRANT FUND EXPENSES 535,050.05$                505,774.53$         577,528.75$         -$                         

9100-300 TRANSFER TO RESERVE FUND -$                     -$                         -$                         

TOTAL GRANT FUND REVENUES 607,265.75$                639,630.43$         665,000.00$         -$                         

TOTAL GRANT FUND EXPENSES 535,050.05$                505,774.53$         577,528.75$         -$                         

     est. year end fund balance 72,215.70$                  133,855.90$         87,471.25$           

6 of 8



SPECIAL RESERVE FUND

 FY2015-16 FY2016-17 FY2016-17 FY2016-17

 SPECIAL RESERVE FUND REVENUES operating budget Appropriation Levy

 Est. Cash on Hand (7/1/2016) 363,809.00$                1,721,585.00$      $1,721,585.00

6020-200 DEVELOPER FEES 3,000.00$                    25,000.00$           $50,000.00

6030-200 RESERVE FUND INTEREST 2,500.00$                    3,000.00$             $50,000.00

6070-200 RESERVE FUND GIFTS 50,000.00$                  25,000.00$           $50,000.00

6080-200 BOND & DEBT CERTIFICATE SALE -$                            -$                     $0.00

6090-200 TRANSFERS FROM OTHER FUNDS (9100-100) 550,000.00$                800,000.00$         $0.00

6130-200 MISC. INCOME SR 2,000.00$                    2,000.00$             $2,000.00

TOTAL RESERVE FUND REVENUES 971,309.00$                2,576,585.00$      1,871,585.00$      

 FY2015-16 FY2016-17 FY2016-17 FY2016-17

 RESERVE FUND EXPENSES operating budget Appropriation Levy

9040-200 Debt Service -$                            -$                     $0.00 $0.00

  

9050-200 Improv.& equip. not directly related to building plan 100,000.00$         $200,000.00 $0.00

misc. capital improvements

 

9050-200 expenditures pursuant to statutory 400,000.00$                50,000.00$           $100,000.00 $0.00

guidelines of the Lib. Dist. Act

75 ILCS 16/40-50 (Special reserve fund)

Total Reserve Fund Expenses 400,000.00$                150,000.00$         300,000.00$         

7 of 8



RESERVE FUND REVENUES 971,309.00$                2,576,585.00$      1,871,585.00$      

RESERVE FUND EXPENSES 400,000.00$                150,000.00$         300,000.00$         

est. year end fund balance 571,309.00$                2,426,585.00$      

TOTAL REVENUES

General Fund 4,886,974.36$             3,314,352.28$      $4,885,781.28

Grant/Gift Fund 607,265.75$                639,630.43$         $665,000.00

Special Reserve Fund 971,309.00$                2,576,585.00$      $1,871,585.00

GRAND TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES 6,465,549.11$             6,530,567.71$      $7,422,366.28 $0.00

FY2015-16 FY2016-17 FY2016-17 FY2016-17

TOTAL EXPENSES operating budget Appropriation Levy

General Fund 4,385,850.00$             4,673,950.00$      $4,067,650.00 $3,180,652.28

Grant/Gift Fund 535,050.05$                505,774.53$         $577,528.75 $0.00

Special Reserve Fund 400,000.00$                150,000.00$         $300,000.00 $0.00

GRAND TOTAL ESTIMATED EXPENSES 5,320,900.05$             5,329,724.53$      4,945,178.75$      3,180,652.28$      

GRAND TOTAL OF ALL FUND REVENUES 6,465,549.11$             6,530,567.71$      7,422,366.28$      

GRAND TOTAL OF ALL FUND EXPENSES 5,320,900.05$             5,329,724.53$      4,945,178.75$      

estimated year end combined fund balance 1,144,649.06$             1,200,843.18$      2,477,187.53$      

8 of 8


























